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1-The economic environment in which business operates, as well as the information needs of those
who use financial accounting data, changes continuously. ‘As well as’ means......... .

1. never 2. not only 3. although 4. and also
2-Ethical behavior requires an assessment of whether a decision or action is “right or wrong, given

the values of society”. ‘Requires’ means......... .

1. needs 2. rejects 3. avoids 4. refuses
3-Accounting is a service activity. Its function is to......... useful financial information about economic

entities to interested parties.

1. delete 2. ignore 3. prevent 4. provide
4-Financial accounting information is primarily for decision makers who are........ the economic entity,

such as investors and creditors.

1. in 2. inside 3. within 4. outside

5-GAAP are extremely important to the independent ......... .

1. editors 2. auditors 3. arrivals 4. painters
6-When an entity applies the same accounting treatment to similar events, from period to period,

the entity is considered to be ........ in its use of accounting standards.

1. resistant 2. consistent 3. impossible 4. inconsistent
7-The residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities is called

equity. ‘Deducting' means.........

1. adding 2. dividing 3. reducing 4. multiplying
8-The business and investment community uses income statement to determine ........ ,investment

value, and credit worthiness.

1. profitability 2. profitable 3. believable 4. unbelievable

9-Because the derived income is at best a rough estimate, the reader of the statement should take
care not to give it more significance than it deserves. ‘Significance' means......... .

1. importance 2. unimportance 3. disability 4. failure
10-1n the single-step statement, just two groupings exist: ......... and expenses.
1. loans 2. taxes 3. revenues 4. credits
P51 axio 1EoY s 1010/1010109854
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11-The statement of cash flows classifies cash receipts and........ by operating, investing, and financing

activities.
1. uncashed receipts 2. cash payments
3. invalid pays 4. illegal buys

12-The outflows or other using-up of assets or incurrence of liabilities during a period from delivering
or producing goods, rendering services, or carrying out other activities that constitute the entity’s
ongoing major or central operations are called......... .

1. gains 2. losses 3. expenses 4. income tax

13-Financial accounting is constrained by generally accepted accounting principles. ‘Constrained’
means....... .

1. limited 2. grown up 3. enlarged 4. increased

14-We use cost management to describe the actions managers undertake to......customers while
continuously reducing and controlling costs.

1. satisfy 2. refuse 3. prevent 4. discourage

15-Marketing is the manner by which individuals or groups (a) learn about and value the attributes of
products or services, and (b) ....... those products or services.

1. sell 2. deliver 3. distribute 4. purchase

16-Management accountants and controllers are.....management in most organizations.

1. spin 2. still 3. staff 4. stiff

17-The cost allocation is the assigning of......costs to the chosen cost object.

1. direct 2. indirect 3. unusual 4. impossible

18-The finished goods inventory are the goods which have been fully completed but not yet ....... .

1. finished 2. pought 3. made 4. sold

19-Total costs equals variable costs......fixed costs.

1. plus 2. minus 3. divided by 4. multiplied by
20-Revenues are inflows of assets received in exchange for the products or services provided to

the......... .

1. providers 2. producers 3. customers 4. manufacturers

1010/1010109854
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21-CVP analysis examines the behavior of total revenues, total costs, and operating income as
changes occur in the output level, selling price, etc. ‘CVP’ stands for ‘Cost-....... -profit’.

1. vase 2. yoice 3. victory 4. volume

22-Contribution margin is equal to revenues minus all costs of the output that vary with respect to
the units of output. ‘Vary’ means........ .

1. Jose 2. miss 3 help 4. change

23-1n the three-part classification, prime costs would comprise direct materials costs and direct
manufacturing........ .

1. Jabor tax 2. tax costs 3. labor costs 4. purchase tax

24-Conversion costs would......direct manufacturing labor costs and indirect manufacturing costs.

1. comprise 2. exchange 3. reduce 4. refuse

25-A single revenue driver and a single cost driver are used in this.......... .

1. analyze 2. analysis 3. analytical 4. analytically

26-The accounting profession has adopted a common set of standards and procedures called GAAP.
‘Accounting profession’ means........... .

1. L"SwJJWJ«A 2. Lﬂs_)\d.._:l.w.} 4.'9).> 3. Lwpd ol 4. Lf‘ 4.%}_)\4._)\.&}
27-That’s not to say that income totals are uniform and precise. ‘Uniform’ means........ .
16*93 2&.,&*"%3 SUK_&_,_A} 4&&

28-This includes new product development and investment in both tangible and intangible assets.
‘Tangible and intangible assets’ means........ .

1. &Yl 0L 9 29w 2. 08 93,5 Sgw
3 35¢aml 9 59gd0 S 3l 4. 390 SIS wlow

29-Cost tracing is the assigning of direct costs to the chosen cost object. ‘Cost tracing’ means ......... .

30-The net income is operating income plus nonoperating revenues minus nonoperating costs minus
income taxes. ‘Net income’ means......... .

1 el » ol 2 Ao 8- Lo S 4 el agu
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1-Management accounting information is primarily for decision makers who are inside the
economic entity. ‘Primarily’ means .............. .

1. slowly 2 jllegally 3- usually 4. basically
2-One of the objectives of financial reporting is to provide information that is useful in
investment and credit decisions. ‘Objectives’ means .............. .
1. terms 2. goals 3- teams 4. goods
3-The information based on .............. generally provides a better indication of enterprise’s

present and continuing ability to generate favorable cash flows than does information
limited to the financial effects of cash receipts and payments.

1. accrual accounting 2. cash flow
3 loss flow 4. tax cost

4-The accounting profession has adopted a common set of standards and procedures called
GAAP : Generally Accepted Accounting .............. .

1. Prices 2. Practices 3. Principles 4. Preparations
S-Ethical behavior typically is viewed as acting in a manner that is .............. with the values

of society.

1. varied 2. excepted 3. different 4. consistent
6-Relevance and .............. are the two primary qualities that make accounting information

useful for decision making.

1. ambiguity 2. reliability 3- consistency 4. ignorance
7-The probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a

result of past transactions or events are called .............. .

1. taxes 2. |osses 3. assets 4. expenses
8-The probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present obligations of a

particular entity to transfer assets to other entities in the future as a result of past
transactions or events are called .............. .

1. liabilities 2. |osses 3. assets 4. gains

9-Economist J. R. Hicks defined income as the .............. value an entity can consume during a
period and still be as well-off at the end as at the beginning.

1. slight 2. minor 3- maximum 4 minimum
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10-The income statement helps users of the financial statements .............. future cash flows
in a number of different ways.

1. forget 2. predict 3 refuse 4. remove

11-The expression ‘single-step’ for single-step statements is derived from subtraction
necessary to arrive at .............. .

2. 4.

1. capital expenses 3- net asset net income

12-Reporting the net increase or decrease in cash is considered useful because investors,
creditors, and other interested parties want to know and can generally comprehend what
is happening to the company’s most liquid resource. ‘Comprehend’ means .............. .

1. misunderstand 2. understand 3 reject 4. forget

13-Some cash flows relating to investing or financing activities are classified as ..............
activities.

1. invalid 2. closing 3. operating 4. dishonest

14-The subsection reporting expenses of general administration is called ‘Administrative or

.............. Expenses’.

1. Mineral 2. Minimal 3- Overall 4. General
15-The unusual and infrequent material gains and losses are called  .............. items’.

1. usual 2. ordinary 3. impossible 4. extraordinary

16-The subsection that lists expenses resulting from the company’s efforts to make sales is
called “.............. expenses’ .

1. selling 2. trade 3- buying 4. distribution
17-Financial accounting focuses on .............. reporting that is guided by GAAP.
1. false 2. internal 3. external 4. unavailable

18-The coordination and assembly of resources to produce a product or deliver a service is
called .............. .

1- production 2. distribution 3 research 4. design

19-The generation of, and experimentation with, ideas related to new products, services, or
processes is called Research and .............. . (R&D)." D" stands for ..............

1. Distribution 2. Development 3- Delivery 4. Decrease

1010/1010106030




L..1.'|..I||.:,|..| BLL aslgit 4 A%
o iy linm:.._: clllgm aignid Salfls s s 3)‘6.'&)“3@&)“ ) j’-lpl-l-l_‘. _-_I_ 20 Iz
() ‘,-}u:..rurnn:_'lrlu it gl =

VGt Jlgw (5w cloRpd Qe s g 2 (4RB9) ygoiT o CI W Y o 3 O gw Sl

ZGILo 90D oy wa Olg)"z eads b paazi by 3wy U‘,—aﬁ
S o= INIAAYY Co pon - INIRAITF v plusc - INIFVAA 6 jlaslus - INVFYF ghlalus s jlaslus 3w yd “/M m)
IAARA JL

20-Management control is primarily a human activity that should focus on how to help
individuals do their jobs better.' individual' means .............. .

1. person 2. culture 3- policy 4. economy

21-Factors that directly affect customer satisfaction, such as cost, quality, time, and
innovative products and services, are termed ‘key .............. factors’.

2. 4.

1. failure success 3. deficiency emergency

22-Cost assignment encompasses both cost tracing and cost allocation. ‘Encompasses’ means

2. 4.

1. includes excludes 3- compares separates

23-The continuous cost reduction efforts of competitors create a never-ending need for

organization to .............. their own costs.

1. grow 2 raise 3- reduce 4 increase
24-A(N) weverrrennnenn cost is a cost that does not change in total despite changes in a cost driver.

1. fixed 2. unfixed 3- decreasing 4. changeable

25-A relevant range is the range of the cost driver in which a specific relationship between
cost and driver is ....c......... .

4.

1. jllegal 2 valid 3 invalid unusual

26-The difference between the actual results and the budgeted amounts is called variance. *
variance ' means .............. .

1 sl 2. sl 3. Ll 4 Gl

27-Revenue driver is a factor that affects revenues. ‘Revenue driver’ means. .............. .

1. .)bL’ &3) 2. L”;T ..Lob.) 3. MB.) u’i&g 4. MB.) kSJ.?t.O
28-Noncapitalized costs are recorded as expenses of the accounting period when they are

incurred. ‘ Noncapitalized costs’ .............. .

1. o)atio pe Sladelys 2. 23y A ol pled sle

3 oui Gl blow Sl L b duse 4 ouid Gl dlow Sl L disza
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29-Management accounting exists to help managers make better decisions. Changes in the
way managers operate require reevaluating the design and operation of the management
accounting systems themselves. ‘Reevaluating’ means .............. .

T sume cwd 2 o)bgs b 3 suzme gL 4 a9 U

30-Cost accumulation is the collection of cost data in some organized way through an
accounting system.'Cost accumulation’ means..

1. Lbcb:a)_b cbldl g L”S‘)‘gT.)Jf 2. Lbcb:a)_b CA:&‘.));g L'.SngJJf
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1-Accounting provides a service through measurement of and communication about ..... activities.

1. social 2. religious 3. economic 4. educational
2-Accounting objectives and practices are not the same today as they were in the past. ‘ Objectives’
means ..... .
1. goals 2. works 3. objects 4. adjectives
3-The accounting profession has adopted a common set of standards and ...... called generally
accepted accounting principles.

1. Jimits 2. injuries 3. damages 4. procedures

4-GAPP are extremely important to independent auditors. ‘ Extremely ’ means....... .
1. only 2. Jowly 3- highly 4. evenly
5-The Increase in equity from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity and from all other
transactions affecting the entity is called...... .
1. gains 2. assets 3. losses 4. expenses
6-That’s not to say that income totals are uniform and precise. The prefix ‘uni-’ in the word
“uniform” means...... .
1. many 2. two 3 no 4. one
7-The transaction approach to income measurement requires the use of revenue, expense, loss, etc.
‘ Requires’ means ....... .

1. stops 2. needs 3. rejects 4. prevents

8-1In the single-step statement, just two groups exist: revenues and ........ .

1. interests 2. expenses 3. profits 4. sales

9-The decrease in equity from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity except those that
result from expenses or distributions to owners is called....... .

1. tax 2. gain 3. loss 4. profit

10-In the accounting system, ‘ equipment’ is considered ........ .

1. tangible 2. intangible 3. invisible 4. impossible

11-Management accounting measures and reports financial information as well as other types of
information that assist managers in fulfilling the goals of the organization. "type" means......

1. large 2. small 3. great 4. kind

¥l amio s \ P 1 PO Y ot Sl 1010/1010102907
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12-Managers are increasingly sharing accounting information with ...... parties such as suppliers and
customers.

1. inner 2. internal 3. interior 4. external

13-The support activities that are provided to the customers are called customer...... .

1. service 2. design 3. market 4. knowledge

14-A central task of managers is cost management. ‘ Task ’ means....... .

1. duty 2. study 3. control 4. limitation

15-This report indicates that 760 pages of advertising were sold in March. ‘ Indicates ’ means...... .

1. doesn’t show 2. disappears 3. shows 4. hides

16-The manner by which individuals or groups (a) learn about and value the attributes of products or
services, and (b) purchase those products or services is called marketing. ‘ Purchase ’ means....... .

1. break 2. puy 3. rent 4. repair

17-This chapter explains several widely recognized cost concepts and terms. ‘ Terms ’ means....... .

1. days 2. years 3. words 4. weeks

18-The costs that are traced to a cost object are ...... costs.

1. rare 2. direct 3. indirect 4. implied
19-A cost driver (also called a cost generator or cost ........ ) is any factor that affects total costs.
1. determine 2. determines 3. determined 4. determinant

20-Tracing these costs allows managers to see how these costs behave. ‘ Allows ’ means....... .
1. stops 2. lets 3. denies 4. refuses
21-1n the three-part classification, prime costs would comprise direct materials costs and direct

manufacturing ..... costs.

1. Jabor 2. things 3. products 4. commodities

22- Anything for which a separate measurement of costs is desired, is called ...... .

1. cost driver 2. cost tracing 3. actual costs 4. cost object

23-In the CVP model, ...... refers to units manufactured or units sold.
1. v 2. c 3. p 4. cp

1010/1010102907
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24-‘ Operating income ’ is total revenues from operations minus total ..... from operations (excluding
income taxes).

1. profits 2. penefits 3. costs 4. sales

25-Net income is operating income plus non-operating revenues ......total costs from operations.

1. plus 2. minus 3. divided 4. multiplied

26-The change in equity of an entity during a period from transactions and other events from non-
owner sources is called comprehensive income. ‘ Comprehensive income ’ means...... .

Tl sgus 2. LIS sy 3. bl i R LIV RS

27-The unusual and frequent material gains and losses are called extraordinary items. ‘ Extraordinary
items ’ means...... .

1. sole 2. el 3,90 3. BINPW-SR{ PO 4. ole e I
28-Choosing goals, predicting results, and then deciding how to attain the desired goals is called

planning. ‘ Planning ’ means....... .

1 2. 3. - 4,

CSpy by = G oy &%

29-The goods fully completed but not yet sold are called finished goods inventory. ‘ Finished goods
inventory ' means...... .

Tl sogzse 295 o5 U

3o oo asly YIS oo 4 s asly cbaYlS
S E°¥ 9 3

30-The quantity of output where total revenues and total costs are equal is called breakeven point.
Breakeven point’ means....... .

2 oty o 3. YUy alais RERRVA PN S
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1-Assets are most commonly received as investments by ....

1. owners 2. auditors 3. workers 4. accountants

2-Which of the following choices uses management accounting information?
1. buyer 2. manager 3. investor 4. creditor

3-Accounting reports for any given year are more .... if they can be compared with reports from
other companies and with prior reports of the same entity.

1. worthless 2. useless 3. valueless 4. useful
4-Preparation and dissemination of the financial statements of a business entity are the
responsibility of the .... of the entity.
1. auditor 2. employee 3. governance 4. management
5- Occurrences of this sort are sometimes referred to as the economic consequences of accounting
and reporting practices. 'Sort' means........ .
1. tape 2. kind 3. tax 4 tip

6-Which of the following choices decreases net assets?

1. profit 2. income 3. expense 4. revenue

7-A gain or loss on the payment of debt would generally be part of the cash outflow related to the
repayment of the amount borrowed and therefore is a(n) ....... activity.

1. tax 2. investing 3. operating 4. financing

8-Which of the following choices is_expense?

1. cash 2. taxes 3. profit 4. trademark
9-1n the single-step ....... , just two groupings exist: revenue and expenses.

1. balance sheet 2. income statement

3. statement of cash flows 4. statement of owner's equity

10-The purpose of 'sales or revenue section’, which is a subsection presenting sales, discounts,
returns, and other relation information is to arrive at the net amount of...... .

1. capital 2. other expenses 3. selling expenses 4. sales revenue

11-The difference between the amount of cash receipts and cash disbursements from operating
activities is the ........

1. capital 2. net loss 3. netincome 4. net cash flow
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12-The .... method adds back to net income the noncash expenses and losses and subtracts the
noncash revenues and gains.

1. single 2. direct 3. indirect 4. multiple

13- Cost accounting provides information for both ..... accounting and financial accounting.

1. manage 2. manages 3. to manage 4. management
14- Factors that directly affect customer ....... is called ‘key success factors’.
1. laziness 2. weakness 3. satisfaction 4. dissatisfaction

15-In the value chain, distribution is the mechanism by which products or services are delivered to

1. customers 2. auditors 3. managers 4. accountants

16-Which of the following costs is related to the cost object but cannot be traced to that cost object
in an economically feasible way?

1. direct 2. indirect 3. straight 4. following

17-Customers are ....... to the success of an organization.

1. pivotal 2. unusual 3. unnecessary 4. unimportant

18- Those activities that customers perceive as adding value to the products or services they
purchase is called value-added activities. ‘Purchase’ means.....

1. deliver 2. send 3. buy 4. sell

19-A change in the level of the cost driver will cause ....... in the level of total cost of a related cost

object.

1. a peak 2. achange 3. no change 4. no variation
20-Tracing these costs allows managers to see how these costs behave. ‘Allows’ means..... .

1. lets 2. stops 3. avoids 4. prevents
21-In the breakeven point, the operating ...... is zero.

1. cost 2. asset 3. income 4. revenue
22-The costs to acquire computer equipment and motor vehicles are considered as ...... costs.

1. wasted 2. capitalized 3. damaged 4. non-capitalized

23-In the two-part classification, conversion costs would be only the .... manufacturing costs.

1. capitalized 2. variable 3 indirect 4. direct

YT axio 1A i s 1010/101085049




Lol plyg asloils g Jlils il 5 a9 phiy sladila N W
Jai ply Sajs g Slllgw aigni Sglils 2ays Sttt § G || oS i \
@Dayamnoria \
1J.!:J|,n‘s,u Pl Vo3 e 2 (42D3) GeeiT Glej Pkl Y e 2 Y g Slaad
2Mah;:uﬂ;ﬂu'hﬂ
WAIF1eA g slslus — \TIFYF g labus g jlasbus T w30 &S/ Juadei did

24-There are three methods outlined for computing the “........ point’ which include the equation
method, the contribution margin method, and the graph method.

1. cvp 2. breakeven
3. netincome 4. operating income

25-The sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the products or services of an
organization is called ....

1. budget 2. value chain
3. marketing 4. financial statement
26-Understandability is an important ingredient of useful information. "Understandability” means .....
1. . . 2; .: 3. T 4. - ~
OO g edo S abislxo e ks oo plad' sl

27-The internal environment covers each part of the value chain as well as the coordination of its
components. "Environment" means ........

1. “L’JK 2. IJ,‘";’“’ 3. U""J"F 4‘ m

28-Is Iran Khodro's management control system better than Saipa's? "Management control" means....

4

1o iy asop % & P e & Cu e ] yis T A0 oy

29-In contrast, merchandising and manufacturing-sector companies provide tangible products to their
customers. "Tangible" means ........

1 4

© Sggdeo 2. S ggedols 3. =l sl " s gl

30-Give an example of how a manager can increasevariable costs while decreasing fixed costs.
'Variable costs' means........

1. o gl 43y 30 2. coli gl a3 3. daduine Sl 4o 4. Sgeinnli b
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1-Accounting provides a service through .........of and communication about economic activities.

1. measured 2. to measure 3. measureable 4. measurement

2-Financial accounting information is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic
entity, such as .........., creditors, and governmental agencies.
1. investors 2. entity managing director

3. managers of entity 4. directors of entity

3-A potential lender can often demand additional financial information before making a ......

decision.

1. living 2. lending 3. leaving 4. borrowing
4-........... enables users to identify the real similarities and differences in economic phenomena.

1. Confusion 2. Consideration 8. Comparability 4. Consumption

5-Decreases in net assets of a particular enterprise resulting from transferring assets, rendering
services, or incurring liabilities by the enterprise to owners are called "........... to owners ".

1. revenues 2. Jiabilities 3. investment 4. distributions

6-Increases in equity or net assets from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity and from
all other entity during a period are called....... .

1. gains 2. |osses 3. expenses 4. liabilities
7-Revenues take many forms, such as sales, fees, interest, ....... , and rents.
1. expenditure 2. net loss 3. dividends 4. gross loss

8-In the .......... income statement, just two grouping exist: revenues and expenses.
1. triple-step 2. single-step 3. double-step 4. multiple-step
9-The statement of cash ...... classifies cash receipts and cash payments by operating, investing, and
financing activities.
1. fails 2. flaws 3. flows 4. failures
10-.......... activities involve liability and stockholders’ equity items and include (a)obtaining cash from
creditors and repaying the amounts borrowed, and (b) obtaining capital from owners.
1. Advising 2. |nvesting 3. Operating 4. Financing
11-The indirect method .........net income for items that affected reported net income but did not
affect cash.

1. adjusts 2. removes 3. increases 4. refuses
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12-Do not assume that management accounting focuses exclusively on internal parties. ‘ Exclusively ’
means...... .

1. only 2. usually 3. slowly 4. quickly

13-Factors that directly affect customer satisfaction, such as cost, quality, time, and services are
termed ............ factors.

1. key fail 2. insignificant 3. key success 4. nonsuccess

14-Management accounting measures and reports financial information as well as other types of
information that assist managers in fulfilling the goals of the organization. ‘Fulfilling’ means..... .

1. doing 2. feeling 3. filling 4. stopping

15-The performance evaluation ......... feedback on the actual results.

1. prevents 2. provides 3. pretends 4. prohibits

16-The ...... costs of a cost object are costs that are related to the particular cost object and that can
be traced to it in an economically feasible (cost-effective) way.

1. unpaid 2. direct 3. tracing 4. indirect

17-Variable costs and ........ costs are the two most frequently recognized cost behavior patterns in
existing management accounting systems.

1. fixed 2. unfixed 3. supposed 4. changeable
18-A change in the level of the cost driver will cause ......... in the level of the total cost of a related

cost object.

1. afall 2. 3raise 3. achange 4. no change

19-The costs that are presumed to provide future benefits to the company are .......... costs.

1. missed 2. removed 3. conversion 4. capitalized

20-Revenues are inflows of assets ......... in exchange for products or services provided to customers.

1. lost 2. given 3. missed 4. received

21-We should keep in mind that our CVP restrictions considerably simplify real world problems. *
Restrictions ’ means....... .

1. profits 2. penefits 3. limitations 4. advantages

22-The breakdown point is that quantity of output where total revenues and total costs are ....., that
is, where the operating income is zero.

1. equal 2. unequal 3. various 4. different
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23-Managers often select the method they find easiest to use in their specific situation. ‘ Select’
means........ .

1. reject 2. choose 3. ignore 4. remove

24-A grouping of individual cost items is called...... .
1. case port 2. case pool 3. cost port 4. cost pool
25-Preparation and dissemination of the financial statements of a business entity are the
responsibility of the management. ‘Responsibility ’ means...... .
1. Ca dgdxo 2. ':""!"9:"""""" 3 be 4. ELH‘

26-The computations are summarized in a schedule of changes from the accrual to the cash basis
income statement. ‘Are summarized’ means....... .

1. 2.

g g0 Bi> GEPRPRS 3 Wad o dods il o by

27-Economists have often criticized accountants for their definition of income. "income" means....... .

T oy 2w 3wy A sl
28-Variations in the level of the cost driver are within a relevant range. 'Relevant' means ..... :

29-We focus on the special case of CVP relationships for two major reasons. 'Relationships' means ...

1 Yl 2. sl 3 &) e 4wy,

30-Costing system overview diagrams present these concepts in a systematic way. 'Costing system'
means ..... .

1.

3. 4.

a3 s 2. oAdly b au3s st 4 3B s (S92 42399 s
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1- Accounting theory has developed to ........changing demands and influences.

1. deny 2. meet 3. refuse 4. reject

2-Examples of circumstances in which particular accounting or reporting practices have been viewed
as economic consequences are numerous. ‘Numerous’ means......

1. many 2. afew 3. alittle 4. nothing

3-AFAC No1l, “Objectives of financial reporting by business enterprises”, presents the goals and ......

of accounting.
1. pursuits 2. purchases 3. purposes 4. proposals
. information helps users confirm or correct prior expectations.
1. Relevant 2. |rregular 3. Inappropriate 4. Unacceptable

5-Because the derived income is at best a rough estimate, the reader of the statement should take
care not to give it more significance than it deserves. ‘Significance’ means....... .

1. inappropriate 2. importance 3. insignificance 4. unimportance

6-1f financial information is ......., the public will lose confidence and no longer use this information.

1. regular 2. suitable 3. correct 4. biased

7-Which of the following choices decreases the net assets?
1. gains 2. revenue

3. investment by owners 4. distributions to owners

8-Revenues take many forms, such as ...and rents.

1. fees 2. losses 3. capitals 4. expenditures

9-What kind of income statement is used to recognize a separation of operating transactions from
non-operating transactions?

1. Single-step 2. direct method 3. multiple-step 4. indirect method
10-Each of the purposes stated here may require a different presentation or reporting method.

‘Require’ means....... .

1. hide 2. need 3. miss 4. escape
11-Obtaining capital from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their

investment is related to.....activities of cash flows.

1. taxing 2. investing 3. financing 4. operating
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12-The income statement method, which reports cash receipts and cash disbursements from
operating activities, is also called the........method.

1. direct 2. indirect 3. curved 4. piased

13-The function of accounting is to........ useful financial information about economic entities to
interested parties.

1. delete 2. refuse 3. prevent 4. provide

14-The list of the revenues earned or gains incurred, generally net of related expenses, from non-
operating transactions is called '........revenues and gains'.

1. nor 2. other 3. either 4. neither

15-One of the purposes of accounting system is ....overall strategies and long-range plans.

1. refusing 2. deleting 3. rejecting 4. formulating

16-The term variance refers to the .......... between the actual results and the budgeted amounts.

1. likeness 2. similarity 3. difference 4. sameness

17-Management accountants and controllers are staff .......... in most organizations.

1. management 2. accounting 3. investing 4. auditing

18-Financial accounting focuses on external reporting that is guided by generally accepted ....
principles.

1. auditing 2. investing 3. managing 4. accounting

19-Cost tracing is the assigning of..........costs to the chosen cost object.

1. capitalized 2. indirect 3. direct 4. fixed

20-A change in the level of the cost driver will cause a change in the level of the total costs of a...
.....cost object.

1. unreal 2. related 3. imaginary 4. jrrelevant

21-Some cost drivers are financial measures found in accounting systems, while......are no financial
variables.

1. another 2. neither 3. others 4. other

22-Changes in a particular cost driver do not automatically lead ....changes in overall costs.
1. to 2. of 3. for 4. from

23-The manufacturing costs of the finished goods include direct materials, other direct manufacturing
costs, and ......... manufacturing costs.

1. fixed 2. indirect 3. variable 4. capitalized
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24-When operating income is 2005 and income taxes is 503, the result is ....
1. loss 2505 2. net loss 1505 3. net asset 2505 4. netincome 150%
25-The income statement helps users of the financial statementspredict future cash flows in a
number of different ways. ‘Predict’ means......
1. never say 2. stop saying 3. to say after 4. to say before
26-Performance measurement and evaluation of people includes comparisons ofactual results with
planned results. ‘Actual results’ means......... .

1 JLs Glael 2. _sily i

3 Gilanl cusily 4 sl gy doli p ks

27-They will help us demonstrate the multiple purposes of cost accounting systems. ‘Multiple
purposes’ means........ .

1.

Wl nis Glaal 2 g Slggcies 3. Gilual e 4 500 2
28-0therwise, they may be misled into making unwise decisions. 'Decisions' means .... .

1. g 2 o 3 Slagsuas ATy

29-Service-sector companies provide their customers with services or intangible products. 'Products'
means..... .

FrEY

1. Glas 2. Ol i 3. S8 gadaols ¢ Y gpamo
30-They apply equally to job costing in the service, merchandising, or manufacturing sectors. 'Job
costing' means.... .

1. 2.

U plaw g 4 e Gl al> o b 4l ip

3 gole slaana 4 o i i
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1-Financial ....... . information is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic entity.

1. accounting 2. painting 3. drawing 4. reporting
2-.... consists of the financial accounting and reporting conventions, rules, and procedures that a
business entity must use in preparing external financial statements.
1. R&D 2. GAAS 3. GAAP 4. tax returns
3-A(n) ....... is a formal tabulation of account names and dollar amounts derived from accounting
records maintained by a business entity.
1. information 2. biography
3. external users 4. financial statement
4-Which of the following choices includes net income and all other changes in equity exclusive of
owners' investments and distributions?
1. comprehensive income 2. distribution to owners

3. revenues 4. |osses

5-Predictive value, feedback value, and timeliness are the three components of ..... .
1. |oss 2. profit 3. relevance 4. independence
6-The probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present obligations of a particular

entity to transfer assets to other entities in the future as a result of past transactions are
called............ss

1. assets 2. |osses 3. equity 4. liabilities

7-The income statement is often called statement of ...... .

1. income 2. expense 3. gain 4. loss

8-The expression "single-step" is derived ......the single subtraction necessary to arrive at net

income,
1. at 2. of 3. to 4. from
9-The primary purpose of the statement of ....... is to provide information about an entity's cash

receipts and cash payments during a period.

1. balance sheet 2- investment 3. cash flows 4 loss
10-Acquiring and disposing of investments and productive long-lived assets in classification of cash

flows are....... activities.

1. auditing 2. investing 3. financing 4. operating
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11-Payments of interest to lenders are classified as ....... activities in the statements of cash flows.
1. operating 2. financing 3. investing 4. auditing
12-Extraordinary Items are ....... and infrequent material gains and losses.
1. usual 2. unusual 3. frequent 4. ordinary

13-Inflows or other enhancements of assets of an entity or settlements of its liabilities during a
period from delivering or producing goods, rendering services that constitute the entity's ongoing
major operations is called........?

1. current liabilities 2. expenses

3. revenues 4. losses

14-Managers are increasingly sharing accounting information with.......... parties such as suppliers.

1. input 2. exclusive 3. internal 4. external

15-Feedback involves managers examining past performance and systematically exploring alternative
ways to .... future performance.
1. reject 2- delete 3. remove 4. improve
16-Factors that directly affect customer satisfaction, such as cost, quality, time, and innovative
products and services are termed ...... success factors.

1. key 2. rare 3. unusual 4. unimportant

17-The coordination and assembly of resources to produce a product or deliver a service is called ...... .

1. variance 2. planning 3. production 4. marketing

18-The direct/indirect classification depends ......the choice of the cost object.

1. in 2. of 3. on 4. for

19-A cost driver is also called a cost ...... .
1. fixed 2. variable 3. penefit 4. generator
20-1ran Khodro Company incurs 20 million Dollars in a given year for the leasing and insurance of its
Samand plant. These leasing and insurance are .... costs.

1. fixed 2. variable 3. capitalized 4. production

21-Conversion costs are for transforming direct materials into finished ....... .

1. plans 2. goods 3. budgets 4. information

¥y axmao 1010/101072303

IPAY ol




Loy ai ply aslgils g JUls WL&,U = PL‘-‘ al=dila h\}\\\-‘“{_&/_ﬂ

Jai plyy Slain @ SHllom aigni Sqlils zagn it § il jumtDgd 7
@Dayamnoria ' Hoad=ars - 'I/ﬂl\

Voo o 2 (409) 9037 Gle ) cr e Y e Y g SRS

2 pawazi Lt gy Oy gues

AL ALY WP RUTWEREL 1) % & P9\ CHUWERE B INL yipp W E TR

22-Complete the following equation:

Net income =....... = Income taxes
1. operating income 2. breakeven point
3. fixed costs 4. total costs

23-In which of the following systems, costs are assigned to a distinct unit, batch, or lot of a product or

service?
1. audit costing 2. normal system
3. accounting costing 4. job-costing system

24-Which of the following choices is the sum of the costs assigned to a product for a specific purpose?

1. fixed cost 2. cost allocation 3. product cost 4. conversion cost
2820 is total revenues from operations minus total costs from operations.

1. Net income 2. Interest cost

3. Income taxes 4. Operating income

26-Reliability is a necessity for individuals who have neither the time nor the expertise to evaluate
the factual content of the information. "Reliability" means .... .

1. RO dgu 2. P ERRS 3. I eulls 4. S| pail Culils

27-Determine_net cash flows from investing and financing activities. "Net" means ..... .

. 2. = 3. " 4. .
s A Saxio O3l

28-The breakeven point is frequently one point of interest in this analysis. "Breakeven point" means

1. 2 2 - - -
o o dlads 8 Oldas o 9SS or9yS s

29-A cost allocation base can be financial or non-financial. "Cost allocation” means ......

1. il ai3m 2 w3 pmani 3 wiusm pgige A e aiy 3o

30-General profit planning in its full complexity assume that there are many revenue drivers and
many _cost drivers. "Cost drivers" means ....

1 2

" Sy ol © e Sl 43R 3 ey 5o ool b ase gl e
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1-Who is responsible for preparation and dissemination of the financial statements of a business
entity?
1. auditor 2. secretary 3. bookkeeper 4. management

2-GAAP help increase the confidence of ........statements.

1. illegal 2. unusual 3. financial 4. impossible

3-Contribution margin is equal to revenues minus all costs of the output that vary with respect to
the units of output. 'Vary' means....... ;

1. continue 2. change 3. finish 4. stop

4-Information benefit versus information ....., as well as materiality, may result in modification of
accounting or reporting choices.

1. costs 2. capitals 3. equities 4. liabilities

5-The single-step form of .....statement is widely used in financial reporting.

1. cash 2. income 3. expense 4. liability

6-Over the years numerous organizations, committees, and interested individuals developed and
published their own conceptual frameworks. 'Numerous' means....... .

1. few 2. small 3. many 4. afew

7-Cash receipts from sales of goods and services are classified in ......activities of cash flows.

1. taxing 2. operating 3. investing 4. financing

8-Because the derived income is at best a rough estimate, the reader of the statement should take
care not to give it more significance than it deserves. 'Significance' means....... .

1. importance 2. misfortune 3. unimportant 4. insignificance

9-What is the other name of 'reconciliation method'?
1. direct method 2. costing method
3. indirect method 4. limitation method

10-Managers around the globe are becoming increasingly aware of the importance of the quality and
timeliness of products and services sold to their external customers. 'Globe' means........ .

1. city 2. world 3. word 4. village
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11-The FASB has indentified certain constraints (cost-benefit and materiality) as part of the ......
framework.
1. artistic 2. imaginary 3. invaluable 4. conceptual

12-Which of the following choices includes all changes in equity during a period except those
resulting from investment by owners and distributions to owners?

1. debts 2. assets

3. liabilities 4. comprehensive income

13-Frequently, income tax is reported .....as the last item before net income to indicate its
relationship to income before income tax.

1. slowly 2. slightly 3. dissolved 4. separately

14-The detailed planning and engineering of products is called ..... of products.

1. design 2. research 3. production 4. distribution

15-Organizations are under continuous pressure to reduce the cost of the products or services they
sell to their .....

1. thieves 2. auditors 3. customers 4. accountants

16-Cost accounting is an important component of both management accounting and ..... accounting.

1. equity 2: financial 3. research 4. development

17-Costs that are traced to a cost object are called .....costs.

1. direct 2. indirect 3. unwritten 4. disappeared

18-Merchandising companies do not ....the form of the products they acquire and sell.

1. hold 2. keep 3. retain 4. change
2 S— driver is any factor that affects total costs.
1. Cost 2. Capital 3. Withdrawal 4. Expenditure

20-Indirect manufacturing costs are all manufacturing costs considered to be part of the cost object,
but that ...... be individually traced to that cost object in an economically feasible way.

1. may 2. must 3. should 4. cannot
21-Cost-volume-profit analysis provides a sweeping financial overview of the ........process.
1. playing 2. receiving 3. planning 4. confusing
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22-Selling prices, units of output sold, and levels of marketing costs are some examples of......drivers.

1. loss 2. cost 3. design 4. revenue

23-Net income is operating income.......income taxes.

1. minus 2. added to 3. divided by 4. multiplied by

24-The classifications of costs according to aggregate of average includes .....costs and unit costs.

1. total 2. direct 3. indirect 4. customer

25-Auditors could not render an opinion on such statements. 'Auditors' means ....

LR 2 Sl 3 ol A oleyi 4ol

26-Sometimes, though, even continuing operations can mislead investors. 'Mislead' means ....

1w s 2 5 o yuS 3 eyl 4w caslge

27-These data from the general ledger provide additional detailed information. 'General ledger'
means........ .

¥ 4.

Gl I3 2. Js ybs 3 gl aye F3h 0y

28-Consider the costs of handling materials in a_production plant. 'Production’ means .....
1oady 2 &y 3 Gl 4 st

29-Alternatively, stage 1(cost accumulation) could occur first, followed by stage 2 (cost assignment).
'Cost assignment' means.....

1. 2

R TIE R " a3 amans 3 b aiyis %

o (g5l

30-1t can require extensive analysis and is likely to be very time consuming. 'Analysis' means ....

1. Sl o 2. S e 3. ils sl 4. WE SIFVRT ¥}
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1-For information to be ...... it should have predictive or feedback value, and it must be presented on
a timely basis.

1. relates 2. relevant 3. relevance 4. relatively

2-Information benefits versus information ...., as well as materiality, may result in modification of
accounting or reporting choices.

1. costs 2. gains 3. capital 4. revenues

3-In a business enterprise, the .... is the ownership interest.
1. loss 2. debt 3. equity 4. expense

4-All changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and
distributions to owners, is called... income.

1. gains 2. losses 3. revenues 4. comprehensive

5-Preparation and dissemination of the financial statements of a business entity are the
responsibility of the .... of the entity.

1. auditor 2. employee 3. governance 4. management

6-The usefulness of accounting information depends .... effective measurement of the economic
activities of entities.

1. of 2. on 3. in 4. at

7-The expression “........” is derived from the single subtraction necessary to arrive at net income.

1. fixed-step 2. single-step 3. variable-step 4. multiple-step

8-A gain or loss on the payment of debt is a(n) ....activity.

1. taxing 2. investing 3. financing 4. operating

9-The purpose of 'sales or revenue section', which is a subsection presenting sales, discounts,
returns, and other relation information is to arrive at the net amount of...... .

1. capital 2. other expenses 3. selling expenses 4. sales revenue

10-Expenses are deducted from revenues to arrive at .... or loss-a single subtraction.
1. netincome 2. withdrawals 3. investment 4. sales
11-The .... method adds back to net income the noncash expenses and losses and subtracts the
noncash revenues and gains.

1. single 2. direct 3. indirect 4. multiple
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12-A central task of managers is cost .....
1. manage 2. managerial 3. management 4. managerially

13-Customers are expecting higher levels of .....

1. loss 2. price 3. expense 4. quality

14-Which of the following choices is the difference between the actual results and the budgeted

amounts?

1. variance 2. marketing 3. design 4. control
15-Managers prefer to make decisions on the basis of direct costs rather than ....... costs.

1. single 2. output 3. indirect 4. multiple

16-Cost assignment includes both cost tracing and ...... allocation.

1. cost 2. loss 3. price 4. profit
17-A change in the level of the cost driver will cause ....... in the level of total cost of a related cost
object.
1. apeak 2. achange 3. no change 4. no variation
18-Tracing these costs allows managers to see how these costs behave. ‘Allows’ means..... .
1. lets 2. stops 3. avoids 4. prevents

19-The costs to acquire computer equipment and motor vehicles are considered as ...... costs.

1. wasted 2. capitalized 3. damaged 4. non-capitalized
20-A(n) ...... cost is a cost that does not change in total despite changes in a cost driver.
1. fixed 2. variable 3. alternative 4. changeable

21-The goods partially worked on but not yet fully completed are called work in....... .
1. delay 2. finished 3. reduction 4. progress

22-Revenues are inflows of ..... rceived in exchange for the products or services provided to

customers.

1. taxes 2. assets 3. losses 4. damages
23-Operating income = ...... revenues — total costs

1. any 2. major 3. minor 4. total

24-Using CVP requires simplifying assumptions. ‘Requires’ means...... .

1. needs 2. hates 3. rejects 4. removes
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25-The units of output sold, selling prices, and levels of marketing costs are some examples of
revenue...... .

1. loser 2. driver 3. changer 4. missing

26-As you see, financial reporting is not the only information source used in decision making.
"Financial" means ....

1. szln 2. U:’)ljf 3. -t 4 ‘5-'"-!,)!‘“

27-1t can tell whether the company issued or retired debt or commonstock or both during the period.
"Stock" means ....

| T 2. s 3. algw 4 as )5 gl

28-Remember, managers assign costs to designated cost objects to help decision making. "Cost
object” means....

1. 4.

2. 3.

b a2 Al b E gudgo R &y 3B aie 2boy

29-All revenues and costs can be added and compared without taking into account the time value of
money. "Revenues" means ....

1 ogw 2. Ll 3 Lol 4 bage

30-The product or service is often custom-made, such as anaudit by an accounting firm. "Audit"

1 Su 2 gilauluc 3 s Ra,08 4 s
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1-The environment of accounting consists ...... social-economic-political-legal conditions, restrains,
and influences that vary from time to time.
1. of 2. for 3. by 4. off

2-Financial statements_display the financial position of the entity at a point in time. "display" means

1. hide 2. show 3. change 4. decrease
3-Conversion costs are for ........... direct materials into finished goods.
1. denying 2. refusing 3. translating 4. transforming

4-Outflows or other using up of assets or incurrences of liabilities during a period from delivering or
producing goods that constitute the entity's ongoing major or central operations are called ........ .

1. gains 2. expenses 3. revenues 4. investments

5-The purpose of financial accounting and reporting is to provide ....... financial information that can
be used in the efficient allocation of scarce resources.

1. false 2. estimated 3. unbiased 4. inaccurate

6-Which of the following choices increases net assets?
1. losses 2. expenses

3. withdrawals 4. investment by owners

7-‘The capital maintenance approach is sometimes referred to as ‘the change in ........approach’.

1. sale 2. equity 3. liability 4. pperates

8-Which of the following choices is expense?

1. cash 2. taxes 3. profit 4. trademark

9-Disclosing income from operations............ the difference between regular and irregular or
incidental activities.

1. highlights 2. vanishes 3. deletes 4. disappears

10-Obtaining capital from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their
investment, is involved in ....... activities of the statement of cash flows.

1. financing 2. investing 3. operating 4. exhibiting

11-The cash flows from operating activities section in the statement of cash flows always appears ...
1. last 2. first 3. third 4. second
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12-Information in the statement of ......... indicate the amount of the changes in assets, liabilities, and
equities during the period.
1. cash flows 2. current accounts
3. saving accounts 4. income statements

13-...... accounting provides information for both management accounting and financial accounting.

1. Cost 2. Control 3. Operation 4. Financing

14-In the value chain, distribution is the mechanism by which products or services are delivered to

1. customers 2. auditors 3. managers 4. accountants

15-Factors that directly affect customer .......... , such as cost, quality, time, and innovative products
and services, are termed key success factors.

1. cost 2. satisfaction 3. expense 4. disagreement

16-Accounting helps facilitate planning, control, and ....... making through budgets and other financial
benchmarks.

1. decide 2. decides 3. decision 4. decided
17-Financial accounting focuses on ... reporting that is guided by generally accepted accounting

principles.

1. input 2. external 3. internal 4. whithin

18-The cost of lighting in the factory where the desk was made is a(n) ...... cost of the desk.
1. exact 2. direct 3. precise 4. indirect

19-A secondary objective of the statement of cash flows is to provide information on a cash basis

about its operating, investing, and financing activities."objective" means.........

1. aim 2. asset 3. income 4. liability
20-In the three part classification, ..... costs would comprise direct materials costs and direct

manufacturing labor costs.

1. fixed 2. prime 3. capitalized 4. conversion
21-Costs in financial statement classify to capitalized costs and ..... costs.

1. unit 2. fixed 3. direct 4. non capitalized
22-Cost .......... is the collection of cost data in some organized way through an accounting system.

1. distributed 2. accumulation 3. capitalized 4. fixed
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23-The term CVP analysis is widely used as representing this special case. “Widely” means.......

1. slowly 2. broadly 3. usually 4. slightly

24 iiaes accountants and controllers are staff management in most organizations.

1. Management 2. production 3. Customer 4. external

25-Breakeven point is that quantity of output where total ......... and total costs are equal, i.e. where
the operating income is zero.

1. capitals 2. revenues 3. expenses 4. liabilities

26-Administrative or general expenses are a subsection reporting expenses of general administration.

“Administrative” means ........ .
1. . 2. 3 4. & .
1T & o o blas SO

27-Cost allocation is the assigning of indirect costs to the chosen cost object. "Allocation” means .......

1. 3

S e 2 S | pmasi o,

28- Rather, they combine elements of both job costing and_process costing. "Process costing” means

1) bl b 4 2l el po b 4 ja
3 iy Egdee b oty aul b

29-We now discuss the role of cost drivers in describing cost behavior." Behavior" means..... .
1 s, 2 plag! "ot 4 Gl puail

30-Far simplicity, throughout this chapter non-operating revenues and non-operating costs are
assumed to be zero."Non-operating™ means .....

1 - : 4. .
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1-Assets are most commonly received as investments by ....

1. owners 2. auditors 3. workers 4. accountants

2-In a business enterprise, the ..... is the ownership interest. ‘
1. asset 2. equity 3. revenue 4. liability
3-Accounting reports for any given year are more .... if they can be compared with reports from
other companies and with prior reports of the same entity.

1. worthless 2. useless 3. valueless 4. useful

4- The ....... profession has adopted a common set of standards and procedures called GAAP. ‘
1. physics 2. management 3. accounting 4. mathematics
5-Inflows of assets of an entity during a period from delivering or producing goods, rendering
services, or other activities that constitute the entity's ongoing major operations is called .....

1. losses 2. revenue 3. expense 4. liability

6-Which of the following choices decreases net assets? ‘
1. profit 2. income 3. expense 4. revenue

7-A gain or loss on the payment of debt would generally be part of the cash outflow related to the
repayment of the amount borrowed and therefore is a(n) ....... activity.

1. tax 2. investing 3. operating 4. financing

8-Which of the following activities is operating activities in the statement of cash flows? ‘
1. cash payments to suppliers 2. acquiring investments

3. obtaining cash from creditors 4. obtaining capital from owners

9-Which of the following choices is expense? ‘
1. cash 2. taxes 3. profit 4. trademark

10-The difference between the amount of cash receipts and cash disbursements from operating
activities is the ........

1. capital 2. net loss 3. net income 4. pet cash flow
11-Cost accounting provides information for both ..... accounting and financial accounting. ‘
1. manage 2. manages 3. to manage 4. management

12-In the value chain, distribution is the mechanism by which products or services are delivered to ‘

1. customers 2. auditors 3. managers 4. accountants
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13- Factors that directly affect customer ....... is called ‘key success factors’.

1. laziness 2. weakness 3. satisfaction 4. dissatisfaction
14-A  fixed ....." is a cost that does not change in total despite changes in a cost driver. ‘
1. cost 2. pank 3. price 4. money

15-Which of the following costs is related to the cost object but cannot be traced to that cost object
in an economically feasible way?

1. direct 2. indirect 3. straight 4. following

16- Those activities that customers perceive as adding value to the products or services they
purchase is called value-added activities. ‘Purchase’ means.....

1. deliver 2. send 3. buy 4. sell

17-Capitalized costs are divided into capitalized inventoriable costs and capitalized
noninventoriable...... .

1. costs 2. profits 3. benefits 4. advantages

18-In the breakeven point, the operating ...... is zero. ‘

1. cost 2. asset 3. income 4. revenue

19- Total costs equal variable costs ....... fixed costs. ‘

1. plus 2. minus 3. divided 4. multiple
20-The cost of the piece of wood used to make a baseball batis a ...... cost. ‘
1. fixed 2. direct 3. indirect 4. managed

21-There are three methods outlined for computing the “........ point’ which include the equation
method, the contribution margin method, and the graph method.
1. cvp 2. breakeven
3. netincome 4. operating income
22-The operating income plus nonoperating revenues minus nonoperating costs minus income taxes
is called ........
1. fixed costs 2. cost driver 3. net income 4. direct materials
23-The sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the products or services of an
organization is called ....
1. budget 2. value chain

3. marketing 4. financial statement
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24-Recognize an ethical situation or ethical dilemma. "Ethical” means ....

15 it 2. elazsl 3. anma 4 b

25-The income statement helps users determine the risk of not achieving particular cash flows.

"Income statement"” means .....
1 byl 2. Syt
3. it 53 “ 4. i %3 @
(¥ TR Bl el T ogy )T S 0ed

26-The internal environment covers each part of the value chain as well as the coordination of its
components. "Environment” means ........

LERPVIPIT; 2. Jypame 3. Sl T

27-In contrast, merchandising and manufacturing-sector companies providetangible products to their
customers, "Tangible" means ........

1. 2.

Sgtine Sepbaal S el 25 4. akSais 3

28-The first approach for computing the breakeven point is the equation method. "Equation"” means

151 2 blai 3. sbbb 4 Wolee

29-A cost allocation base can be financial or non-financial. "Cost allocation” means ......

2 3. &b povge 4 i auja

1 il il i 3o 58

30-Give an example of how a manager can increasevariable costs while decreasing fixed costs.
'Variable costs' means....... .

1. 2. 3. 4,
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1-The internal users of accounting information are ........at various organizational levels of entity.
1. banks 2. people 3. government 4. managers

2-The accounting profession has adopted a common set of standards and ......... called generally
accepted accounting principles.
1. produces 2. liabilities 3. procedures 4. enterprises

3- Consistency and ........... are secondary characteristics of useful accounting information. ‘
1. relevance 2. reliability
3. understandability 4. comparability

4-The disclosure of net sales ....... is useful because regular revenues are reported as a separate item. ‘

1. assets 2. capitals 3. revenues 4. expenses

5-The quality of earnings of a given enterprise is important. “Given” means ....... . ‘

1. abstract 2. specific 3. unknown 4. imaginary

6-The ...ociunsuies is the sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the product or
services of an organization.

1. control 2. variance 3. marketing 4. value chain

7-What covers both the action that implements the planning decision and the performance
evaluation of the personnel and operations is called ........

1. Control 2. Variance 3. Production 4. Distribution

8-A cost driver which is also called cost .......... is any factor that affects total costs. ‘

1. fixed 2. accounting 3. management 4. determinant
9-Examples of......... costs are costs to acquire computer equipment and motor vehicles. ‘
1. non capitalized 2. management 3. capitalized 4. marketing

10-In the CVP model|, ...........refers to units manufactured or units sold. ‘

1. cost 2. price 3. volume 4. profit

11-The goods partially worked on but not yet fully completed are called work in ........ ‘

1. sold goods 2. practice 3. progress 4. finished good

12-Which of the following choices decreases ownership interests in an enterprise? ‘
1. assets 2. revenues

3. distributions to owners 4. investments by owners
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13-"Information about an enterprise is more useful if it can be compared with similar information
about another enterprise" refers to ......

1. feedback value 2. comparability 3. cost-benefit 4. timeliness

14-The business and investment community uses the income statement to determine ..........,
investment value, and credit worthiness.

1. profitability 2. cash flow 3. liquidity 4. asset
15-The economic environment and financial ....... and reporting affect each other. ‘
1. editing 2. rejecting 3. forgetting 4. accounting

16-Because of the importance of the financial statements, ......... often engage independent auditor to
attest to the fairness of the statements.

1. manage 2. manages 3. managerial 4. managements

17-Companies can change methods,but the changes are restricted to situations."restricted"” means ‘

1. gained 2. limited 3. attacked 4. developed

 § - SSICEETES involves managers examining past performance and systematically exploring alternative
ways to improve future performance.
1. Plan 2. Auditing 3. Distribution 4. Feedback

19- Cost .... is a general term that encompasses both tracing accumulated costs to a cost object, and
allocating accumulated costs to a cost object.

1. assignment 2. allocation 3. tracing 4. driver

20-Breakeven point is that quantity of output where total revenues and total costs are equal, that is,
where the operating ....... is zero.

1. liability 2. income 3. equity 4. asset

21- "Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information", examines the characteristics that make
accounting information ..... .

1. false 2. wrong 3. useful 4. unsafe

22-For most decision makers, the parts of a financial statement will often be more useful ..... the ‘
whole.

1. than 2. from 3. for 4. as

N Y i e 1T AN AT 5 J ) S | 010/101052966
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23-In which of the following systems, costs are assigned to a distinct unit, batch, or lot of a product or

service?
1. audit costing 2. normal system
3. accounting costing 4. job-costing system

24-Unusual and infrequent material gains and losses are called ....... ‘
1. extraordinary items 2. selling expenses

3. operating sales 4. revenues

25-Fixed costs include both direct ...... costs and indirect fixed costs of a chosen cost object. ‘

1. tax 2. total 3. fixed 4. yariable

26-Factual, truthful, unbiased information must be the overriding consideration. “Unbiased” means ‘

1. il 2. gilasie 3. olawslic 4 &,k
27-These CVP_assumptions clearly are extreme in the sense that they would rarely match reality.
“Assumptions” means ....... :

1 olsgsie 2. oY pans 3 elady 4 s,

28-There is a classification of expenses by functions, such as merchandising or manufacturing, selling,
and administration. “Manufacturing” means ....... .

1. oy 2. gldes 8. S5 4. bt

29-The accounting system should provide information for five broad purposes. "Broad"” means ..... . ‘

1. d“j" 2. ye 3. L 4. UJ).:-J

30-They will help us demonstrate the multiple purposes of cost accounting systems, which we will
stress throughout the section. "Multiple" means in persian ..... i

1. = : 2
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1-Residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities is called ...... .

4,

1. losses 2. equity 3. revenue expense

2-The economic environment as well as the information needs change continuously. ‘As well as’
MEaNS.....ovseenns «

1. so 2. as 3. and 4. but

3-In the single-step income statement, just two groupings exist: ..... and expense.
1. taxes 2. losses 3. revenues 4. forms
4-The ..... method of cash flows reports cash receipts and cash disbursements from operating
activities.

1. single 2. direct 3. multiple 4. indirect

5-The support activities provided to customers is called ..... .
1. design of product 2. customer service

3. production 4. distribution

6-Capitalized costs are first recorded as a(n) .....(capitalized) when they are incurred.
1. asset 2. revenue 3. expense 4. liability
7-Management control is primarily a human......... that should focus on how to help individuals do
their jobs better.

1. activity 2. actively 3. activate 4. activates

8-A revenue driver is a factor that affects ........
1. gains 2. assets 3. losses 4. revenues
9-The FASB has identified be qualitative characteristics of accounting information that distinguish
better information from inferior information for.......process.
1. forgetting 2. temporary

3. fundamental 4. decision making

10-Revenues take many forms, such as sales, fees, ....., dividends, and rents.
1. cost of goods sold 2. depreciation
3. interest 4. taxes

11-A secondary objective of the statement of cash flows is to provide information on a cash basis
about its operating, investing, and financing activities." objective" means .........

1. aim 2. asset 3. income 4. liability
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12-Financial accounting, as mentioned, is constrained by generally accepted......principles.
1. auditing 2. managing 3. accounting 4. budgeting
13- Cost assignment encompasses both cost ........ and cost allocation.

1. management 2. tracing 3. object 4. direct

14-Direct materials in stock and awaiting use in the manufacturing process are called ... .
1. direct materials inventory 2. direct materials costs

3. cost tracing 4. fixed cost

15-In which of the following choices, the operating income is zero?
1. Fixed costs 2- Income taxes

3. Cost of good soled 4. The breakeven point

16-Accounting is a(n) ....activity.

1. service 2. political 3. advertising 4. manufacturing

17-The financial accounting communicates the recorded data to .... users.

1. inside 2. within 3. internal 4. external

18-Increases in net assets of a particular enterprise resulting from transfers to it from other entities of

something of value to obtain or increase ownership interests in it is called........7
1. |osses 2. expenses
3. distribution to owners 4. investments by owners

19-The objectives of the statement of cash flows is providing information on a cash basis about its
operating, investing, and financing activities. "objectives" means........

1. sheets 2. statements 3. aims 4. owners
20-In the classification of cash flows, obtaining cash from creditors and repaying the amounts

borrowed are .... activities.

1. taxing 2. investing 3. operating 4. financing
21-The cash flows from operating activities section always appears first, followed by the .... and

financing activities sections.

1. taxing 2. investing 3. controlling 4. budgeting

22-The direct/indirect cost classification depends on the choice of the .....

1. marketing 2. cost object 3. capitalized cost 4. revenue driver
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23-Service-sector companies provide .... or intangible products to their customers.

1. goods 2. services 3. inventories 4. merchandise

24-Operating income is computed by subtracting operating costs from .....

1. netincome 2. total costs

3. fixed costs 4. operating revenues

25-Describe the building block concept of costing systems. "Costing" means ....

Lo bause 2 15 sl 3 5 it % ok
26-Manufacturing-cost accounting systems vary among companies. "Manufacturing" means .....
1o sudy 2 e 3 53k e 1

27-People are sometimes surprised to learn that there are two ways to calculate net income. "Net
income" means .....

1 Al sqw 2. Sldasdgu 8. aual,s ybe 4 Tllas b ol 4

28-All other changes in the balance sheet accounts must be analyzed to determine the effects on
cash. "Balance sheet" means .....

2. 4,

1. Ob) 9 S Oyae ol Jrasi sile 3. aolizl iy axao
29-Objectives of Financial Reporting by business enterprises, presents the goals and purposes of

accounting. "Financial reporting" means in persian .......

T gileb! clidle 2 okl Sllle 3 o asliylost A o 5, %,138

30-Potential classification problems are thus eliminated. "Classification" means in persian ......

1L 2. agilly 3. soguxe 4. g aiabs
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1-Accounting is a(n) ....activity.

1. service 2. political 3. advertising 4. manufacturing

2-Which of the following choices uses management accounting information?

1. buyer 2. manager 3. investor 4. creditor

3-The financial accounting communicates the recorded data to .... users.
1. inside 2. within 3. internal 4. external
4-.... consists of the financial accounting and reporting conventions, rules, and procedures that a
business entity must use in preparing external financial statements.
1. R&D 2. GAAS 3. GAAP 4. tax returns
5-Increases in net assets of a particular enterprise resulting from transfers to it from other entities of
something of value to obtain or increase ownership interests in it is called........?
1. |osses 2. expenses
3. distribution to owners 4. investments by owners
6- Occurrences of this sort are sometimes referred to as the economic consequences of accounting
and reporting practices. 'Sort' means........ .

1. tape 2. kind 3. tax 4. tip

7-Companies can change methods,but the changes arerestricted to situations."restricted" means

1. gained 2 limited 3. attacked 4. developed
8-The objectives of the statement of cash flows is providing information on a cash basis about its
operating, investing, and financing activities. "objectives” means .......

1. sheets 2. statements 3. aims 4. owners

9-In the single-step .......,, just two groupings exist: revenue and expenses.
1. balance sheet 2. income statement
3. statement of cash flows 4. statement of owner's equity
10-In the classification of cash flows, obtaining cash from creditors and repaying the amounts
borrowed are .... activities.

1. taxing 2. investing 3. operating 4. financing

1010/101045066

USR]

1FRF—40 pys Jhuos



Loy pliy oalgils g JUIS Wu.’u . ol ;_Ia..‘h‘l:l ._%NL{%
i pley Slais @ Clllgw aigad Salils 22 S § yGdl [ D 7 e
O e Deamoria # ot N

creM e A g £ (4283) 90T Gloj I Y s e Y g SlaaS

¥ i 0l F s Gl gt

WIFVA( cddiain) g labas o~ WIFTF ¢ laulus v 30 & / uas 4l

11-Inflows or other enhancements of assets of an entity or settlements of its liabilities during a
period from delivering or producing goods, rendering services that constitute the entity's ongoing
major operations is called........?

1. current liabilities 2. expenses
3: revenues 4. losses
12-Frequently income tax is reported separately as the last item before .... to indicate their
relationship to income before income tax.
1. sales 2. assets 3. revenues 4. netincome
13-The cash flows from operating activities section always appears first, followed by the .... and
financing activities sections.
1. taxing 2. investing 3. controlling 4. budgeting
14- Accounting helps facilitate planning, control, and ....... making through budgets and other financial
benchmarks.
1. decide 2. decides 3. decision 4. decided
15-Feedback involves managers examining past performance and systematically exploring alternative
ways to .... future performance.

1. reject 2. delete 3. remove 4. improve

16-Customers are ....... to the success of an organization.
1. pivotal 2. _unusual 3. unnecessary 4. unimportant
17-There is heightened recognition that a continuing flow of .... products or services is a prerequisite
for the ongoing success of most organizations.
1. low quality 2. incomplete 3. innovative 4. incorrect
18- Cost .... is a general term that encompasses both tracing accumulated costs to a cost object, and
allocating accumulated costs to a cost object.

1. assignment 2. allocation 3. tracing 4. driver

19-The direct/indirect cost classification depends on the choice of the .....

2. 4,

1. marketing cost object 3. capitalized cost revenue driver

20-Iran Khodro Company incurs 20 million Dollars in a given year for the leasing and insurance of its
Samand plant. These leasing and insurance are .... costs.

1. fixed 2. variable 3. capitalized 4. production
21-In the two-part classification, conversion costs would be only the .... manufacturing costs.
1. capitalized 2. variable 3 indirect 4. direct

¥y amio 1010/101045066
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22-Service-sector companies provide .... or intangible products to their customers.

1. goods 2. services 3. inventories 4. merchandise

23-Operating income is computed by subtracting operating costs from .....

1. netincome 2. total costs

3. fixed costs 4. operating revenues

24-The breakeven point is that quantity of output where total revenues and total ... are equal,that
is,where the operating income is zero.

1. costs 2. taxes 3. losses 4. incomes
25-Understandability is an important ingredient of useful information. "Understandability" means .....
T ogaie 2 5yl aidlone 3 oid bl % oud ploi slas

26-People are sometimes surprised to learn that there are two ways to calculate net income. "Net
income" means .....

1 Al sqw 2. gllagdhw 3 el 0 b 4 et yu ol 4o

27-1s Iran Khodro's management control system better than Saipa's? "Management control" means....

1. : R o 3 . 4,
GO 4209 A g o g ] S 4239 (o)
28-Manufacturing-cost accounting systems vary among companies. "Manufacturing" means .....
1. oy 2 Slles 3 S5t % be,

29-For simplicity, throughout this chapter non-operating revenues and non-operating costs are
assumed to be zero."Non-operating" means .....

1. 4

suily; R % oty " ledesd
30-Describe the building block concept of costing systems. "Costing" means ....

Lo bayse 20 5 3 5 it 4 ook

Y o Vo)) F A5
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1- "Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information", examines the characteristics that make
accounting information ......

1. false 2. wrong 3. useful 4. unsafe
2-Revenue, gains, and investments by owners are all increases in ..... .
1. losses 2. expenses 3. liabilities 4. net assets

3-The FASB has identified be qualitative characteristics of accounting information that distinguish
better information from inferior information for.......process.

1. forgetting 2. temporary
3. fundamental 4. decision making
4-GAAP consists of the financial accounting and reporting conventions, rules, and procedures that a

business entity must use when preparing external financial statements that are subject to audit by
alan) ... certified public accountant.

1. independent 2. deceitful 3. attendant 4. depended
5-Which of the following choices includes net income and all other changes in equity exclusive of
owners' investments and distributions?
1. comprehensive income 2. distribution to owners
3. revenues 4. losses
6-Inflows or other enhancement of assets of an entity or settlement of its liabilities during a period

from delivering or producing goods or other activities that constitute the entity's ongoing major
operations is called ... .

1. liability 2. revenue 3. expense 4. equity

7-Revenues take many forms, such as sales, fees, ....., dividends, and rents.
1. cost of goods sold 2. depreciation
3. interest 4. taxes

8-For most decision makers, the parts of a financial statement will often be more useful ..... the
whole.

1. than 2. from 3. for 4. as

9-The expression "single-step" is derived from the single subtraction necessary to arrive at ...

1. losses 2. assets 3. liabilities 4. net income

10-A secondary objective of the statement of cash flows is to provide information on a cash basis
about its operating, investing, and financing activities."objective" means .........

1. aim 2. asset 3. income 4. liability
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11-Acquiring and disposing of investments and productive long-lived assets in classification of cash
flows are.......activities.

1. auditing 2. investing 3. financing 4. operating

12-A list of the expenses or losses incurred, generally net of any related incomes, from non-operating

transactions in the income statement is called .... .
1. cost of goods sold section 2. other expenses and losses
3. discounted operations 4. operating section

13- We use cost management to describe the actions .....undertake to satisfy customers while
continuously reducing and controlling costs.

1. accountants 2. auditors 3. managers 4. sellers

14-The success of management accounting depends ...... whether managers' decisions are improved
by the accounting information provided to them.

1. of 2 at 3. in 4, on

15-Production is the coordination and assembly of resources to produce a ...... or deliver a service.

1. market 2. product 3. customer 4. planning

16-Financial accounting, as mentioned, is constrained by generally accepted......principles.

1. auditing 2. managing 3. accounting 4. budgeting

17-Cost accounting provides information for both management accounting and ........ accounting.

1. budget 2. audited 3. financial 4. mathematic

18-Cost assignment encompasses both cost ........ and cost allocation.

1. management 2. tracing 3. object 4. direct
19-Costs in financial statement classify to capitalized costs and ..... costs.
1. unit 2. fixed 3. direct 4. non capitalized

20-Manufacturing companies convert materials and other inputs into finished goods for ..... .

1. puy 2. sale 3. audit 4. budget

21-Direct materials in stock and awaiting use in the manufacturing process are called ....
1. direct materials inventory 2. direct materials costs

3. cost tracing 4. fixed cost

1O10/101059815
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22-Complete the following equation:

Net income =....... —Income taxes
1. operating income 2. breakeven point
3. fixed costs 4. total costs

23-In which of the following choices, the operating income is zero?
1. Fixed costs 2. Income taxes

3. Cost of good soled 4. The breakeven point

24-1n which of the following systems, costs are assigned to a distinct unit, batch, or lot of a product or

service?
1. audit costing 2. normal system
3. accounting costing 4. job-costing system

25-The characteristics may be viewed as a hierarchy, as shown in exhibit (2-2). "Characteristics"
means..... .

1. . 2. 3 1 4, i
Sl sl yee L o il N = M3 L oyl

26- Exhibit (1-1) shows the total set of information that may be used in making investments, credit,
and similar decisions. "Investments" means .... .

1 o 6155 aylo yus 2 Sy 3 ohsaw 4 iy

27-All other changes in the balance sheet accounts must be analyzed to determine the effects on
cash. "Balance sheet" means ... .

Tl oo, 58 2 ooy waiibe 8. woljl 4 iy7 amiio

28- For example, one goal of ISN may be to increase operating income. "Operating income" means ....
LRI 2. gldas dau 8. b welys 4. sl ge pelle

29-Two terms used in manufacturing-cost systems are prime costs andconversion costs. "Conversion
costs" means .....

T b glo an 3 2 il sl a3 3 boause ggsse b plasst

30-General profit planning in its full complexity assume that there are many revenue drivers and
many_ cost drivers. "Cost drivers" means ... .

1 sty ol 2 yeidn glb a3n %t a5 ol oaie gl
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1-Residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities is called ...... .

1. |osses 2. equity 3. revenue 4. expense

2-Financial ........ information is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic entity.

1. accounting 2. painting 3. drawing 4. reporting

3-Because of the importance of the financial statements, ......... often engage independent auditor to
attest to the fairness of the statements.
1. manage 2. manages 3. managerial 4. managements

4-The economic environment as well as the information needs change continuously. ‘As well as’
MeaNnS....ccuweeeess «

1. so 2. as S and 4. but

5-For information to be useful there must be a connection between these users and the ....... they
make.
1. bankers 2. auditors 3. decisions 4. independents

6-Outflows or other using up of assets or incurrences of liabilities during a period from delivering or
producing goods that constitute the entity's ongoing major or central operations are called ........ .

1. gains 2. expenses 3. revenues 4. investments

7-A(n) ....... is a formal tabulation of account names and dollar amounts derived from accounting
records maintained by a business entity.
1. information 2. biography

3. external users 4. financial statement

8-The income statement is often called statement of ...... .

1. income 2. expense 3. gain 4. loss

9-In the single-step income statement, just two groupings exist: ..... and expense.

1. taxes 2. losses 3. revenues 4. forms
10-Extraordinary Items are ....... and infrequent material gains and losses.
1. ysual 2. unusual 3. frequent 4. ordinary

11-Which of the following choices decreases the equity?

1. loss 2. asset 3. income 4. revenue
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12-The ..... method of cash flows reports cash receipts and cash disbursements from operating
activities.

1. single 2. direct 3. multiple 4. indirect
13-The primary purpose of the statement of ....... is to provide information about an entity's cash

receipts and cash payments during a period.

1. balance sheet 2. investment 3. cash flows 4. loss
14-Managers are increasingly sharing accounting information with ......... parties such as suppliers.

1. input 2. exclusive 3. internal 4. external

15-The support activities provided to customers is called ..... .
1. design of product 2. customer service
3. production 4. distribution

16-Research and ...... (R&D) is the generation of, and experimentation with, ideas related to new
products, services, or processes.

1. deletion 2. delivery 3. decreasing 4. development

17-"To describe the actions managers undertake to satisfy customers while continuously reducing

and controlling costs" is called ......
1. cost management 2. distribution
3. auditing 4. budget
18-Capitalized costs are first recorded as a(n) .....(capitalized) when they are incurred.
1. asset 2. revenue 3. expense 4. liability

19-Which of the following choices is the sum of the costs assigned to a product for a specific purpose?

1. fixed cost 2. cost allocation 3. product cost 4. conversion cost
20-Conversion costs are for ........... direct materials into finished goods.

1. denying 2. refusing 3. translating 4. transforming
21-Management control is primarily a human......... that should focus on how to help individuals do

their jobs better.

1. activity 2. actively 3. activate 4. activates

22-In the two-part classification, prime costs would include only ....... materials costs.

1. net 2. direct 3. oblique 4. indirect
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23-A revenue driver is a factor that affects ....... ¢
1. gains 2. assets 3. losses 4. revenues
24-Breakeven point is that quantity of output where total revenues and total costs are equal, that is,
where the operating ....... is zero.

1. liability 2. income 3. equity 4. asset

25-Applied ethics is still necessary and possible. necessary means in persian........ .

T el b5 2 (giey 3 e 4 I

26-Potential classification problems are thus eliminated. "Classification" means in persian ..... .
T Ll 2. oqall 3 sogiee 4. gy aib

27-Accountants combine or_adjust these data to answer the questions from particular internal or
external users. "Adjust" means in persian .... .

1 g0y Jas 2 5oy ol 0955 Jaass b ol leidey

28-They will help us demonstrate the multiple purposes of cost accounting systems, which we will
stress throughout the section. "Multiple" means in persian ..... .

LIS 2. sl 3. gl 4. s,

29-Exhibit 3 shows a feedback loop from control back to planning. "Planning" means in persian ....

1. Sl 8o 2 Syl & Sy doliy % & b o

30-Objectives of Financial Reporting by business enterprises, presents the goals and purposes of
accounting. "Financial reporting” means in persian .......

1 ookl el % kel Ul 3 o 4ol A o s Sinyl;S
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1-Predictive value, feedback value, and timeliness are the three components of ..... i

1. loss 2. profit 3. relevance 4. independence
2-The economic environment and financial ....... and reporting affect each other.
1. editing 2. rejecting 3. forgetting 4. accounting

3-Which of the following choices decreases ownership interests in an enterprise?

1. assets 2. revenues

3. distributions to owners 4. investments by owners

4-"Information about an enterprise is more useful if it can be compared with similar information
about another enterprise" refers to ......
1. feedback value 2. comparability 3. _cost-benefit 4. timeliness

5-Financial statements display the financial position of the entity at a point in time. "display" means

1. hide 2. show 3. change 4. decrease
6-The business and investment community uses the income statement to determine .......... -

investment value, and credit worthiness.

1. profitability 2. cash flow 3. liquidity 4. asset

7-The expression "single-step" is derived ......the single subtraction necessary to arrive at net

income.

1. at 2. of 3. to 4. from
8-Payments of interest to lenders are classified as ....... activities in the statements of cash flows.

1. operating 2. financing 3. investing 4. auditing

9-The cash flows from operating activities section in the statement of cash flows always appears ...

1. Jast 2. first 3. third 4. second
10-Information in the statement of ......... indicate the amount of the changes in assets, liabilities, and

equities during the period.

1. cash flows 2. current accounts

3. saving accounts 4. income statements
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11-...... accounting provides information for both management accounting and financial accounting.
1. Cost 2. Control 3. Operation 4. Financing
12" v involves managers examining past performance and systematically exploring alternative
ways to improve future performance.
1. plan 2. Auditing 3. Distribution 4. Feedback
13-Factors that directly affect customer satisfaction, such as cost, quality, time, and innovative
products and services are termed ...... success factors.
1. key 2. rare 3. unusual 4. unimportant

14-The coordination and assembly of resources to produce a product or deliver a service is called ...... "

1. variance 2. planning 3. production 4. marketing

15-The cost of lighting in the factory where the desk was made is a(n) ...... cost of the desk.

1. exact 2. direct 3. precise 4. indirect

16-The direct/indirect classification depends ......the choice of the cost object.
1. in 2. of 3. on 4. for

17-A cost driver is also called a cost ...... v

1. fixed 2. yariable 3. penefit 4. generator
18- Monthly rent paid for administrative offices are ....... costs.

1. loss 2. capitalized

3. noncapitalized 4. work in progress

19-In the three part classification, ..... costs would comprise direct materials costs and direct
manufacturing labor costs.

1. fixed 2. prime 3. capitalized 4. conversion

20-Conversion costs are for transforming direct materials into finished ....... .

1. plans 2. goods 3. budgets 4. information
21-Fixed costs include both direct ...... costs and indirect fixed costs of a chosen cost object.
1. tax 2. total 3. fixed 4. variable
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22* saisiss is total revenues from operations minus total costs from operations.

1. Net income 2. Interest cost

3. Income taxes 4. Operating income

23-The probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present obligations of a particular
entity to transfer assets to other entities in the future as a result of past transactions are
Called.<.xuciias

4. liabilities

1. assets 2. losses 3. equity

24-Unusual and infrequent material gains and losses are called ...... 3

1. extraordinary items 2. selling expenses

3. operating sales 4. revenues

25-Reliability is a necessity for individuals who have neither the time nor the expertise to evaluate

the factual content of the information. "Reliability" means .... .
1. RO dSgw 2. e®o oL 31851 s L5 4. Sl pail colils
26-Determine_net cash flows from investing and financing activities. "Net" means ......
Togs 2 Al 3 susme ol

27-The accounting system should provide information for five broad purposes. "Broad" means ..... .

1. b 2. 9ike 3 Lo LTI »
28-We now discuss the role of cost drivers in describing cost behavior." Behavior" means ......
& (- . ' | 4. . .
b, 2 plagdl 3 e Sl puarl

29-The_breakeven point is frequently one point of interest in this analysis. "Breakeven point" means

T &y oo alai 2 s olles 3 hgyd s A g ais
30- Rather, they combine elements of both job costing and_process costing. "Process costing" means
2 Ao yo il 4y 3o

T35 oyl b 430

3. .. 4, Y
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1-The internal users of accounting information are ........at various organizational levels of entity.

1 panks 2. people 3. government 4 managers
2-The environment of accounting consists ...... social-economic-political-legal conditions, restrains,

and influences that vary from time to time.

1. of 2 for 3 py 4. off

3-The accounting profession has adopted a common set of standards and ......... called generally
accepted accounting principles.

1. produces 2. liabilities 3. procedures 4. enterprises

4-The purpose of financial accounting and reporting is to provide ....... financial information that can
be used in the efficient allocation of scarce resources.

1 false 2. estimated 3. unbiased 4. inaccurate
5- Consistency and ........... are secondary characteristics of useful accounting information.

1. relevance 2. reliability

3. understandability 4. comparability

6-Which of the following choices increases net assets?

1. Josses 2. expenses
3. withdrawals 4. investment by owners
7-‘The capital maintenance approach is sometimes referred to as ‘the change in ......... approach’.
1 sale 2. equily 3. liability 4. operales
8-The disclosure of net sales ....... is useful because regular revenues are reported as a separate item.
1. assets 2 capitals 3. revenues 4. expenses

9-Obtaining capital from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their
investment, is involved in ....... activities of the statement of cash flows.

1. financing 2. investing 3. operating 4. exhibiting
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10-The quality of earnings of a given enterprise is important. “Given” means ....... .

1. abstract 2. specific 3. unknown 4. imaginary
11-Factors that directly affect customer .......... , such as cost, quality, time, and innovative products

and services, are termed key success factors.

1. cost 2. satisfaction 3. expense 4, disagreement
: = S accountants and controllers are staff management in most organizations.

1. Management 2. production 3. Customer 4. External
13-The ..ccruvrinee is the sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the product or

services of an organization.

1. control 2. variance 3. marketing 4. value chain

14-What covers both the action that implements the planning decision and the performance

evaluation of the personnel and operations is called ....... .

1. Control 2. Variance 3. Production 4. Distribution
15-A cost driver which is also called cost .......... is any factor that affects total costs.

1. fixed 2. gecounting 3. management 4. determinant
16-Cost .......... is the collection of cost data in some organized way through an accounting system.

1. distribuled 2. gecumulation 3. capitalized 4. fixed

17-Examples of......... costs are costs to acquire computer equipment and motor vehicles.

1. non capitalized 2. management 3. capitalized 4. marketing

18-The term CVP analysis is widely used as representing this special case. “Widely” means...... .

1. slowly 2. proadly 3. usually 4. slightly
19-1In the CVP model, ...........refers to units manufactured or units sold.
1- cost 2. price 3. volume 4. profit
20-Breakeven point is that quantity of output where total ......... and total costs are equal, i.e. where
the operating income is zero.
1. capitals 2. revenues 3. expenses 4. liabilities
F Y axmio IPAT-AF il o s 1010/101029435
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21-Disclosing income from operations............ the difference between regular and irregular or
incidental activities.

1. highlights 2. vanishes 3. deletes 4. disappears

22-The goods partially worked on but not yet fully completed are called work in ........

1. sold goods 2. practice 3. progress 4. finished good
23-Financial accounting focuses on ............ reporting that is guided by generally accepted accounting

principles.

1. input 2. external 3 internal 4. whithin

24-Most companies have costing systems that are neither pure job costing nor pure process costing.
“Job costing” means ...... .

T ly ol a3 25 ] b a5

3. &l Al o b 4l yp 4' OB oslaw b Ay e

25-Factual, truthful, unbiased information must be the overriding consideration. “Unbiased” means
1. sl 2. @iluasie 3 6l duulie 4 Glyb

26-Administrative or general expenses are a subsection reporting expenses of general administration.

“Administrative” means........ .
1o g 2. sl 3 Slkes 4 S5k

27-These invoices and_receipts are recorded in the accounting system. “Receipts” means ...... .

1t % B b % b s by
28-Cost allocation is the assigning of indirect costs to the chosen cost object. "Allocation” means ...... .

2.

29-These CVP_assumptions clearly are extreme in the sense that they would rarely
match reality. “Assumptions” means ........

T eilseke % e pans 3 el 4 s,
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30-There is a classification of expenses by functions, such as merchandising or
manufacturing, selling, and administration. “Manufacturing” means ....... .

1. . 2. . 3. 4
Sy & bdes
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1-The financial information subject to a (an) ............... auditor’s opinion includes not only the
financial statements but also the notes to the financial statements.

1. government 2. independent 3. dependent 4. usual
2-Financial ................. may include the preparation of special reports for specific users.
1. banker 2. manager 3. reporting 4. bookkeeping

3-Financial accounting and reporting standards are essential to the credibility. ‘essential’ means .......

1. unimportant 2. important 3. public 4. cheap
4- Ethical behavior requires an assessment of whether a decision or action is.......cccseuvuee. or wrong.
1. right 2. \rite 3. wrong 4. incorrect

5-Which of the following is considered as expense?

1. Capital 2. Net sale
3. Dividend revenue 4. Interest expense
6-The primary advantage of the ...................... income statement is simplicity.
1. direct 2. indirect 3. single-step 4. multiple- step

7= rereeneeannenennns @ctivities in the statement of cash flows involve the cash effects of transactions that
enter into the determination of net income.

1. Operating 2. Investing 3. Financing 4. single

8-Assess the enterprise’s ability to generate positive net cash flows. ‘Generate’ means........ ;

1. preserve 2. process 3. prevent 4. produce

9-Managers are increasingly sharing accounting information with external parties such as .......c.......
and suppliers.

1. workers 2. customers 3. accountants 4. managements
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10-Management by............... is the practice of concentrating on areas not operating as expected.
1. finance 2. research 3. exception 4. accounting
11-Financial accounting focuses on external reporting that is guided by generally .............. accounting
principles.
1. accepted 2. rejected 3. audited 4. advantageous

12-The coordination and assembly of resources to produce a product or deliver a service is called ...

1. R&D 2. production

3. Marketing 4. Customer service
13-A central task of the managers in an entity is cost.......

1. taxing 2. auditing 3. increasing 4. management
14-Variance refers to the difference between the actual results and the ...................... amounts.

1. estimated 2. imagined 3. budgeted 4. unreal
15-Salaries paid to marketing personnel are called .................. costs.

1. unit 2. rejected 3. capitalized 4. non capitalized
16-Goods fully completed but not yet ............. are called finished goods inventory.

1. sold 2. paid 3. changed 4. converted

17-Assignment to a cost object is direct costs and ............. costs.

1. total 2. fixed 3. indirect 4. distribution
1 I T cost is a cost that does not change in total despite changes in a cost driver.
1. fixed 2. direct 3. variable 4. marketing
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19-CVP stands for “.........., volume, profit’.
1. contribution 2. critical 3. change 4. cost
20-Operating income is total .............. from operations minus total costs from operations.
1. fixed costs 2. revenues 3. expenses 4. taxes

21-Frequently income tax is reported separately as the last item before net income toindicate their
relationship to income before income tax. 'Indicate’ means.........c....

1. hide 2. show 3. change 4. disappear
22-Cost ................ is the assigning of indirect costs to the chosen cost object.
1. fixed 2. tracing 3 allocation 4. production

23-This document required both historical cost dollar and current cost data. ‘historical cost’ means

1. Lriu_)lJ ol sled (slys 2. ik sl

¥ sl sle 4 e ol

24-Sometimes ,though, even continuing operations can mislead investors. ‘investors’ means ........ .

1 L&l 2 e 3 e b8 b

25-Some cash flows relating to investing or financing activities are classified as operating activities.
‘are classified” means........ .

3. 4,

26-Relevant information helps users confirm or correct prior expectations. ‘Relevant’ means ...... .

L 2 e 8 gy 4. e

27-Representational faithfulness means that the numbers and description represents what really
exited or happened. ‘faithfulness’ means ........

ol 2 o 3 il b ol
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28-This task covers the entire value chain. ‘Value chain’ means ...... ;

T s o 2 Jyams anzn 3 aagsil a3l 4 adgl Sy

29-Direct materials in stock and awaiting use in the manufacturing process is called direct materials
inventory. ‘Direct materials inventory’ means ........ .

1 2.

Ty sl ane Syelesd gla atse

4.

3wyl dlge g35250 poriince Slge (slo azise

30-The unit selling price, unit variable costs, and fixed costs are known as CVP assumptions. ‘price’
Means ... .

1. "L.‘.)-" 2. m 3. {_.’:'5)5 4. Jg...u
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1-Relevant information helps users confirm or correct prior expectations; it has feedback............ for
information.
1. |oss 2. price 3. value 4. miss

2-Residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities is
called................. .

1. |osses 2. equity 3. revenue 4. expenses

3-Which of the following choices decreases the equity?

1. gains 2. assets 3. revenues 4. |osses
4-...eoeereeeerernnennnnn.behavior typically is viewed as acting in a manner that is consistent with the

value of society.

1. Ethical 2. Financial 3. External 4. Responsible

5-General purpose financial reporting is designed to serve the needs of............. users of financial
information.

1. external 2. internal 3. private 4. inside

6-Investors and creditors can use the information on the income statement to evaluate the
past............ of the enterprise.

1. perform 2. performs 3. performed 4. performance

7-Which of the following choices is a revenue?

1. tax 2. sales 3. building 4. depreciation

8-Expenses are deducted from revenues to arrive at net income or............ ;

1. |oss 2. sale 3. gain 4. revenue
9-The format of the statement of cash flows is ......... method and indirect method.
1. rare 2. indirect 3. direct 4. ynusual
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10-The transaction approach to ............ measurement requires the use of revenue, expense,loss, and
gain accounts.

1. outcome 2. inflow 3. income 4. outflow
11-A central task of the ............ in an entity is cost management.

1. creditors 2. managers 3. auditors 4. customers
12-Financial accounting is constrained by...................accepted accounting principles.

1. slowly 2. quietly 3. usually 4. generally
13-The factors that directly affect customer satisfaction are called "key......... factors".

1. success 2. cost 3. plan 4. finance

14-The number of organizations aiming to be "customer-driven'is large and............ .

1. reducing 2. increasing 3. declining 4. falling
15-The external environment includes customers, ............ , suppliers, and government bodies.
1. compete 2. competes 3. competitive 4. competitors

16- Accountants usually define..............as a resource sacrificed or foregone to achieve a specific

objective.

1. cost 2. asset 3. capital 4. liability
17-Conversion costs are all manufacturing costs other than ........... costs.

1. fixed 2. actual 3. direct materials 4. variable
18-Noncapitalized costs are recorded as..............of the accounting period when they are incurred.

1. |osses 2. expenses 3. capital 4. liabilities

19-Behavior pattern in relation to changes in the level of a cost driver is variable costs and.............
costs.

1. direct 2. fixed 3. total 4. indirect
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20-In the three-part classification, ..............costs would comprise direct materials cost and direct labor
costs.
1. unreal 2. unusual 3. unimportant 4. prime

21-CVP analysis provides a sweeping financial overview of the planning process. CVP stands for Cost-
Volume-.......... .

1. price 2. process 3. profit 4. product
22-There are countless definitions of planning and control. 'Countless' means.......... .
1. no 2. few 3. slight 4. 3 lot of

23-The goods fully completed but not yet.............are called ‘finished goods inventory'.

1. sold 2. bought 3. made 4. purchased
24-The exhibit 4-8 illustrates how a product-cost amount may include only inventorial costs in the

financial statements. 'lllustrates’' means.......... :

1. hides 2. varies 3. shows 4. destroys

25-Managers may assign different costs to the same cost object depending.........their purpose.

1. of 2. on 3. off 4. with
26-Operating income is total revenue from operations...............total costs from operations.
1. plus 2. minus 3. divide 4. multiply

27-We focus on the special case of CVP relationship for two major reasons. 'Major' means............ .

1. rare 2. ynusual 3. important 4. unimportant

28-0ccurrences of this sort are sometimes referred to as the economic consequences of accounting
and reporting practices. 'Economic consequences’ means......cuu..

1oy sl 2 saaie gla Sin b 3. Swals 4 ool oo ol

29-When an entity applies the same accounting treatment to similar events, the entity is considered
to be consistent in the use of accounting standards. 'Consistent’ means............ .

1. &‘.1) 2. JBE‘-"J-"’ 3 L 4. WLT
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30-The subsection reporting expenses of general administration is called 'administrative or general
expenses'. 'Subsection' means..........

31-The economic environment and financial accounting and reporting affect each other. ”Affect”
Means ... «

1.

2. 558 i 3. cmlis il & o3y

Oaile ol
32-The business and investment community uses this report to determine profitability. ‘Determine’
MEANS...coeerreenrereenes

1. 4.

O8O 2 0058 gk 3 05 o O35 659
33-Accountants combine or adjust these data to answer the questions from particular users.

‘Particular’ means......c.ooeermvimererins

1. okt 2. whls 3. ale 4, ol

34-In this chapter we assume that all manufacturing costs are inventoriable. ”Manufacturing” means

sasasmnnen ®

1. oy 2 i 3. 4yl 4, So5>3e

[

35-The breakeven point is that quantity of output where total revenues and total cost are equal. “The
breakeven point” means ........ .

1. J.!a.vﬁda.a.l 2. JoLiJm 3. l,_-h)}-.ulr-l 4. J—-J)_Jd-b.a.l
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1-The function of accounting is providing useful financial......................about economic entities to
managers, investors, creditors, etc.

1. goods 2. products 3. information 4. furniture
2-Financial accounting is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic entity.
‘Primarily’ means............ .

1. slowly 2. quickly 3. quietly 4. basically

3-The objectives of financial reporting are to provide information. 'Objectives’ means.............. .
1. purposes 2. relations
3. obstacles 4. abilities
4-.............and reliability are the two primary qualities that make accounting information useful for
decision making.
1. Relevance 2. Classification 3. Consistency 4. Comparability
5-The increase in equity from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity and from other
transactions is called..........ccceuu.

1. gains 2. |osses 3. taxes 4. debts

6-Accounting theory has developed to meet changing demands and influences. 'Meet' means....... .

1. face 2. stop 3. vary 4. destroy
7-GAAP are extremely important t0 ......coccvciiieernnins auditors.

1. dependent 2. jllegal

3. independent 4. relevant

8-The income statement is the report that measures the success of enterprise operations for a(n)
cesssetsensnrnnennseee. pEriod of time.

1. rare 2. given 3. unknown 4. unlimited

9-In a company salaries and wages are considered as........c..cuuenn &

1. assets 2. revenues 3. expenses 4. investments

10-That’s not to say that income totals are uniform and precise. ‘Precise’ means.......... .

1. exact 2. wrong 3. false 4. unclear

11-In the single-step statement, expenses are......................from revenues.
1. added 2. deducted 3. multiplied 4. divided
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12-The coordination and assembly of resources to produce a product or deliver a service is called........

1. marketing 2. distribution 3. importing 4. production
13-The cost of lighting in the factory where a desk was made is a(n) ....ccccceiiinieinns cost of the desk.
1. direct 2. indirect 3. fixed 4. accumulated

14-Which of the following choices are recorded as expenses when they are incurred?

1. withdrawals 2. investments

3. capitalized costs 4. non capitalized costs
15-The goods partially worked on but not yet fully completed is called................ .

1. cost object 2. finished goods inventory

3. work-in-process inventory 4. direct materials inventory
16-The.rrerernnans is that quantity of output where total revenues and total costs are equal.

1. breakeven point 2. cost object

3. total cost 4. operating income

17-A change in the............c..........Will cause a change in the total cost of related cost object.
1. cost driver 2. revenue driver

3. breakeven point 4. fixed cost

18-Total revenues from operations minus total costs from operations is called............. .

1. net income 2. operating income

3. income taxes 4. total revenues
19-A central task of..............is cost management.

1. manage 2. manages

3. managerial 4. managers

20-At the breakeven point, the operating income is.......ccccvuiunaes

1. zero 2. one 3. ten 4. hundred

21-The cost that changes in total in proportion to changes in a cost driver is called............ .
1. fixed cost 2. fixed profit

3. variable cost 4. invariable cost
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22-The historical costs, as distinguished from budgeted or forecasted costs are called.......... .

1. rare costs 2. actual costs

3. variable costs 4. imaginary costs
23-Capitalized costs are first recorded as a(n)......coceersereernnnes when they are incurred.

1. tax 2. |oss 3. profit 4. asset
24-"Applied ethics" is still necessary and possible. 'Possible’' means......

25-Auditors could not render an opinion on such statements. 'Auditors' means.......... .

ol sl 2. ik 3 sl %, sl
26-The performance evaluation provides feedback on the actual results. 'Feedback' means......... .

1. s 2. LS-'L-'-.")] 3. _L,L_J)l 4. 339.7-)1.1

27-The statement of cash flows provides information not available from other financial statements.
'Cash flows' means............

1. 4.

O 0g2g a5 & Ggdin. 0,8 & Ol g dgm aelij 3

28-The language of cost accounting has specific terms formanufacturing costs.' Manufacturing'
mMeans ... «

o 2. : - ae
<5 5k 2l 3 sady Slas>

29-A _cost driver is any factor that affects costs. 'Cost driver' means ........... .

1. 2. 3.

4258 5 2 JRETpERT b a5

aajs Eydge

30-Examples of circumstances in which particular accounting or reporting practices have been viewed
as economic consequences are numerous. ‘Numerous’ means.......... .

T 2. L & o 4. i

31-In turn, accountants are becomingsensitive to the quality of products and services sold to their
external customers. ‘Sensitive’ means..........coccerneerns
P 2, il 8. s 4. s
32-Financial statements must have credibility to external users. 'Credibility' means....... .

e L 2 gLz 3. el 4 s
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33-Ethical behavior typically is viewed as acting in a manner that is consistent with thevalues of

society. 'Values of society' means............ .
1o il gl 2 anal> slets) 3 als sl 3 t K panls

34-There is an emphasis on assessing cash flow prospects. 'emphasis’ means.........

1. o 2. i 3. ot 4. 5

35-The support activities provided to customers are called.........c..cce....
1. customer service 2. customer cost

3. seller fees 4. producer revenue
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Directions: Choose the best answer and mark it on your answer sheet.
1. Financial accounting information is primarily for decision makers who are the economic
entity, such as investors and creditors.

a. inside b. outside c.on d. within
2. Inflation began to subside in the mid-1980s. “Mid” means.................

a. early b. late c. moment d. middle
3. “GAAP” stands for generally accepted accounting

a. parts b. parties c. principles d. payments

4. GAAP require many estimates, assumptions , and professional judgements by management and by

a. clerks b. workers c. accountants d. students
5. Ethical behavior typically is viewed as in a manner that is cinsistent with the values of
society.

a. acting b. stopping c. avoiding d. preventing
6. The financial information subject includes not only the financial statements the notes to the
financial statements.

a. or b. so i € d. but also
7. The income statement is the report that the success of enterprise for a given period of
time.

a. alters b. decreases c. increases d. measures
8. The income statement helps users determine the risk of not achieving particular cash ..... .

a. flues b. flows c. follows d. fellows
9. The transaction approach to income measurement requires the use of revenue, expense, loss, and
gain accounts, without an income statement cannot be prepared.

a. who b. which c¢. whom d. whose
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10. The expression “single-step” is derived from the single necessary to arrive at net

income.
d. multiplication

c. subtraction

b. addition
method which is also called income income statement method reports cash receipts

a. division

and cash disbursements from operating activities.

c. direct d. indirect

a. possible b. impossible
the noncash

12. The indirect method adds back to net the noncash expenses and losses and
revenues and gains.
a. adds b. subtracts c. divides d. multipies

13. Financial accounting is constrained by generally
c. accepting

accounting principles.

a. accept b. accepts d. accepted
4. We use cost management to describe the actions managers undertake to satisfy customers while

continuously reducing and controlling ............. .
a. costs b. gains ¢. profits
15. The detailed planning and engineering of products, services, or processes is called

d. interests

products, services, or processes.

a. design b. production
16. Cost accounting measures and reports financial and other information related to the organization’s

c. distribution d. purchase

acquisition or consumption of .................... :
a. races b. rices C. raises
17. The manner by which individuals or groups learn about and value the attributes of products or

d. resources

services and purchase those produncts is ................ ‘

b. value chain c. marketing
amounts that must be paid to acquire goods and

a. variance d. distribution
18. Most people consider costs as
services.
d. invisible

a. unreal b. rare c. monetary
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the cost in question, the more likely the economic feasibility of tracing that

cost to a particular cost object.

a. high b. highest c. higher d. highest than

cost is a cost that changes in total in proportion to changes in a cost driver.

a. fixed b. unusual c. deleted d. variable
21. A relevant range is the range of the cost driver in which a specific relationship between cost and
018 3 o | .

a. unseen b. valid c. invalid d. expired
22. Goods partially worked on but not yet fully completed are called inventory.

a. finished goods b. work-in-process

c. direct d. indirect
23. A product cost 1s the sum of the costs assigned to a product for a specific ............. ;

a. purpose b. propose c. profile d. prevent
24. In the CVP model, V which refers to units manufactured or units sold stands for ................ :

a. voice b, very ¢. volume d. variable
25. Our restriction to units of output as the sole revenue or cost driver is important to keep in mind.
‘Restriction” means ......c..... .

a. theory b. limitation ¢. reduction d. expansion
26. This method i1s called transaction approach and is the method with which you are familiar.
‘Familiar’ means ............. .

R b. daliis s C. Ll d. Lusit

27. Customer satisfaction is priority one. ‘Satisfaction’ means .......

Q. (sa3adl g3 b. s0gadals C. Culas d. culs,

28. This chapter explains several widely recognized cost concepts and terms. ‘Concepts” means ........

a. ia._x.a'l.i.a b. alastais! C. Lo jacuds d. Ol yaads
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29. Managers will choose the classification of costs that best helps them in their planning, control, and
other activities. ‘Planning’ means ............... .

a. s b. aluaiaja C.sla f3 d. jasmb

30. These CVP assumptions clearly are extreme in the sense that they would rarely match reality.
‘Rarely’ means ............ .

b. g.:l.l.ﬂ
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Find the correct answers (a, b, ¢, or d) and mark them on your answer sheets.
- The function of accounting is to provide useful information about economic entities.
a. social b. biological c. illegal d. financial

2- Accounting theory has developed to changing demands and influences.

a. ignore b. meet c. divide d. reject
3-occurrences of this sort are sometimes referred to as the economic consequences of accounting.
"Sort" means............ .

a. kind b. supply c. budget d. variable
4- GAAP require many estimates, assumptions, and professional judgments by management and
B covamnsmnsnis ;

a. clerks b. students C. accountants d. laborers
5- Ethical behavior requires an assessment of whether a decision or action is "rightor..........

a. true b. correct c. left d. wrong
6- Financial statements display either the financial position of the entity or one kind of changes in
financial position of entity during a period of time."Display” means............ .

a. join b. show c. play d. separat
7- Accounting theory has been defined as a coherent set of principles.

a. logical b. illogical C. pure d. public
8-over the years numerous organizations, committees, and interested individuals developed and
published their frameworks. "Individuals" means........... :

a. firms b. companies c. offices d. persons
9-The two primary qualities that make accounting information useful for decision making

and reliability.

a. rejection b. relevance c. irrelevance d. irregularity
10- Investors and creditors can use the information on the income statement to the past
performance of the interprise.

a. change b. vary c. increase d. evaluate
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11-Assuming all other factors are equal, the income of the first company will be lower than that of
the second. "That" refers to............ .

a. the income b. factors C. company d. other factors
12- Expenses take many forms, such as ............. of goods sold, rent, and taxes.

a. size b. cost C. price d. value
13-In the single-step statement, just two groupings exist:............ and expenses.

a. losses b. events C. avenues d. revenues
14- A subsection reporting expenses of general administration is called "administrative or
geHeTal. .o i

a. losses b. prices C. expenses d. profits
15-Decrease in equity from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity is called............ ;

a. gains b. taxes c. losses d. profits
16-The manner by which individuals or groups learn about and value the attributes of products or
services and purchase them is called............. ;

a. operating b. production c. Distribution d. Marketing
17-The detailed planning and engineering of products, services or processes is called”
products, services or processes”.

a. design b. control C. cost d. loss
18- What measures and reports financial information and other types of information that assist
managers in fulfilling the goals of the organization is called........... .

a. production b. value chain c. marketing d. management accounting
19-This chapter explains several widely recognized cost concepts and terms. "Terms"
means............. .

a. worlds b. words c. sales d. sentences
20- The assigning of indirect costs to the chosen cost object is called............ .

a. cost driver b. cost object c. cost allocation d. cost assignment
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21- Those activities that customers perceive as adding value to the products or services they purchase
are called activities.

a. fixed b. variable c. value-added d. work-in-process
22-Operating income = Total revenues-Total............ 5

a. losses b. costs c. profits d. interests
23- The operating income plus nonoperating revenues minus nonoperating cost minus income taxes is
called. ..ouesw :

a. CVP b. FC c. net loss d. net income

24-R&D stands for Research and Development. "Research and Development” means........... :

a5 sl GaiaS y o s BLEL) 5 GRS o (BHIS 5 sada
25-Customer satisfaction is priority one. "Satisfaction” means............. ;
cala g . Sala - Saadie o culs, .l
26-Probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a result of past
transactions are called assets. "Benefits" means............ ;
Las g .8 la €u3a ¢ la A .o la ol,ls .all
27-Increases in equity from peripheral transactions of an entity are called gains. "Gains"
AN, sousisans ;
oblas j2& 8 gy oblae 8 g Y-S had aslie. Al
28- A relevant range is the range of the cost driver in which a specific relationship between cost and
driver is valid. "Valid" means............ :

29- Noncapitalized costs are recorded as expenses of the accounting period when they are incurred.

"Noncapitalized" means........... ;

s le 4:il..a_)..|.u o sy (_5' 4.._ILOJ.|..|.| a ..L‘i.o.ij.a.n ‘_):t.-f...._‘.: od A g ‘._EL'I'I

30-The breakeven point is where the total revenues line and total costs line intersect. "Breakeven

point” MeaAns. .o visis s :

A=A ol Jlses ¥ VY asie el | g delas b Jlw
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A: Select the best Persian or English meaning for the underlined words:
|- Decrease in equity from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity is its losses.
a. net loss b. gains C. net assets d. revenue
2-Change in equity of an entity of an entity during a period from transaction is called

""comprehensive income''.

a. CalL::- 3 gus b.k‘_’.nﬂj sl C. gsllausm ngL:-Ln-‘- 3 gou

3-Companies, that use liberal accounting policies, report higher income numbers in the short run.
a. preferred b. aggressive c¢. quantified d. employed

4-General expenses are subsection reporting expenses of general administration.

A iy oo az s b.0l s sla azse C. ata g5 4ty 30 d. sl e 2y 50

5-The distribution of services and products to customers is a premier mechanism for a business.
d. 3)35 bJ...;.(J C.".'L'J'J'l d a9

6- Value chain is the sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the products or
services.
a. usefulness b. quality C. activity d. variety

7-The difference between the actual results and budgeted amounts is called variance.
EI.QL-.:'L..: b_n_,.::_dj C.J‘;J\.ﬂ d u;',.Ta.I o~
8-Actual costs are different from budgeted costs in accounting.

a. capitalized b. historical C. conversion d. prime

9- The sum of the costs assigned to a product is products cost.

Ay ausne b.oss plas cu C. Suilcad d.Jgams a0

10-All of the units will be sold at 2000 RLS each.

a. chapters b. examples C. messages d. packages
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1 1-The factor which affects revenues is called "revenue driver''.

a.lal s S s b.dnﬁ'L.é- sl C.oag il &3 d-ui)m S e
12-A grouping of individual cost items is cost pool.

. e 5yl b.ause o5 C.ads) @355 d. ayys oass
13-This product has minimal sales value, so it is a scrap.

a. olals b. s C.apl d.osse 5

14-Our auditor, Mr. Tehrani, believed that our financial statements were misstated; therefore an

adverse opinion was reported.

Al ,is b)k;JlL&b'lrM Cisgo s & d. ks wiyl

15-When you misstate the financial statements unintentionally, an error has been occurred.

a. Bds b. ks C.oislis d. oLt

B: Fill in the blanks with suitable words:
16- An intentional misstatement of the financial statements is ........... .
a. mistake b. irregularity C. correct d. regularity
17- When the financial statement indicates a failure to follow generally accepted accounting
principles, an auditor prepares a (n)............. opinion.
a. qualified b. adverse c. disclaimer d. wrong

1 8- In comparison with external auditor, an internal auditor is more likely to be concerned

With.oivismsi .
a. internal administrative control b. operational auditing
c. cost accounting procedures d. internal control

19- This unacceptable unit of production should be discarded, it is............ :

a. scrap b. reworked c. spoilage d. waste

sls S g diclas Cod Jl F Y asan WA s
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20- Costs are assigned to a distinct unit, batch or a lot of products or services in a
............. costing system".
a. job b. direct C. process d. indirect

21-Your equation is wrong because "net income" equals: ............. '

a. Variable costs+ fixed costs b. Total revenues- total costs

c. Operating income- Income taxes d. Fixed costs+ target operating income
22- Despite of cost driver changing, ............ cost doesn't change totally.

a. variable b. fixed C. prime d. labor
23- Two major classifications of costs are:......... /.. A and¥es. . .Y A ;

a. direct/ indirect , variable/fixed b. direct/fixed, indirect/ variable

c. fixed/ indirect, variable/ direct d. unfixed/indirect, invariable/direct
24- A cost determinant or............ is any factor that affects total costs.

a. management b. behavior c. generator d variable

25-Do you know what the key success factors are? Yes, they are:

Cost, quality, time and. ........... products and services.
a. planning b. detailed c. creative d. innovative
26- Remained assets after deducting liabilities is ............. interest.
a. received b. peripheral c. residual d. ethical
2l vimenaniny is a major means of helping managers undertake to administer each of the business
function.
a. Accounting b. Controlling c. Auditing d. Planning

28- In order to describe the actions managers undertake to satisfy customers, they use cost......... .

a. behavior b. management ¢. marketing d. allocation

sls S g diclas Cod Jl F Y asan WA s
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29- Two primary qualities that make accounting information useful for decision making

are...oo.ovnen. and.............
a. comparability /consistency b. relevance/reliability
c. verifiability /timeliness d. understandability/neutrality

30-In preparing external financial statements, a business entity must use............. :
a. FASB b. SFAC c. GAAS d. GAAP

C: Persian equivalents

Choose the best Persian translation for the under lined expression.

31- He is responsible for calculating the direct manufacturing labor costs of his company.

A o g5 el alad o b. W55l feolo it glasal s
C--'\:-llj-!ljh:.-—"-lua.?.:ﬂ:_.ﬁru_)1 d.c.é-L-?:jLJ_,Jﬁ.La:k;Lbﬂ.:-:a

32-The accountant did not consider the conversion costs of the new products.

. Jois sl auja b. sl gls e Co oo ela anja d. ool s asn

33-The president of our com any asked for the revision of the standard unqualified audit report.

A g @ i o s jlasled 5158 b. sjlasted sde b 2515
C. DJLL'IHIL»‘ L,.MHL‘.F ugLVt _._"."JJHJ‘? d.‘_f_.)._ult_..:— 3 laslaat h,a.’l'b t_fu)"sﬁ

34- Management proud was the main reason for closing down the control office.

d. o pde ciad b.c..:-)g.m.j..' C. v pde A d.;:...lj.un'n.,;i‘

35-The non- capitalized costs of our factory is too little.

A, S gle anze D. &l e e i sl az3e

C. sl glo a o de oss ) ale e glo az o

sls S g diclas Cod Jl F3lF asan WA s
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Find the correct answers (a, b, ¢, or d).
1-Accounting provides a service through measurement of and communication
activities.

a. social b. cultural c. biological d-economic
2-The environment of accounting consists of social, economic, political, legal conditions, restraints,
and influences that from time to time.

a. order b. vary C. prepare d. inform
3-GAAP stands for Generally Accounting Principles.

a. Accept b. Accepted c. Acceptance d. Accepts
4-The financial statements are because they report different aspects of the same transactions.

a. unrelated b. misrelated ¢. interrelated d. no related
5-Over the years numerous organizations and individuals developed their own conceptual
frameworks. 'Numerous' means........

a. no b. one c. many d. few
6-Decision makers differ widely in the types of decisions they ........ .

a. make b. put . get d. build
7-The probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a result of
past transactions or events, are called............. :

a. equity b. losses C. COSLS d. assets
8-The income statement is the report that measures the success of the enterprise operations for

period of time.
b. given c. unknown d. unlimited

O-In the single-step statement just two groupings exist: revenues and............... :

a. profits b. losses c. discounts d. expenses
10-The information to prepare the statement of cash flows usually comes from three sources:
comparative balance sheets, current ........ statement, and selected transaction data.

a. income b. cost C. expense d. distribution
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11-The 'cost of goods sold section' is a subsection that shows the cost of goods that were sold
the sales.
b. change c. produce d. delete
12-The unusual and infrequent material gains and losses are called............... .

a. revenues b. taxes c. extraordinary items d. usual items
13-A subsection that lists expenses resulting from the company's efforts to make sales is
called............ .

a. gains b. losses C. revenues d. selling expenses
14-The generation of ideas about new products is related to R&D, Research and.............. .

a. Development b. Design c. Deposit d. Delivery
15-The mechanism by which products or services are delivered to the customers is
called..................... :

a. distribution b. production c. design d. research
16-The support activities provided to customers are called......... ;

a. control b. design c. worker service d. customer service
17-Nearly all accounting systems accumulate actual costs, which are the costs incurred. 'Actual’
means............. 3

a. lower b. real c. higher d. imaginary
18- The cost that does not change in total despite changes in a costdriveris called...................... ;

a. cost pool b. variable cost c. fixed cost d. future cost
19- The sum of the costs assigned to a product for a specific purpose is called..................... :

a. product cost b. fixed cost C. prime cost d. indirect cost
20-Operating income is total revenues from operations ............ total costs from operations
(excluding income taxes).

a. plus b. minus c. divided d. multiplied

Y Y asae
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21-In preparing financial statements, accountants are confronted with the potential dangers of bias,
inexactness, and ambiguity. 'Ambiguity’ means........... :

a. algl b. Ll C. iy d. cslus
22-The objectives of financial reporting are to provide information. 'Objectives’ means............ .

a. =leMs! b. bl C. oulial d. slaal

23-Relevant information helps users confirm or correct prior expectations. 'Confirm'means......... .
a. salal Al b. usS sl C. JUuS i3 d. Ha.8 _n3SS
24-One of the basic elements of financial statements is liabilities. 'Liabilities’ means.............. .
a. s b. Lajlal e C.la ,an d. L 2 ,ls
25-The value chain is the sequence of business functions in which utility is added to the products of
an organization. 'Value chain' means..........c....ouu :
A i) (ol b. B3Ik e Co ot e d. s suas) (530
26-Variance refers to the difference between the actual results and the budgeted amounts. '"Variance'
MEANR. s :
a. sl asl b. glaal c. 9 sl d.slssl
27-A cost driver is any factor that affects total costs. 'Cost driver' means............... :
A, Ll Jase 53l b. &lal 4w C. suiil, diuya d. wis S jes
28-Finished goods inventory is the goods fully completed but not yet sold. 'Goods' means.............. :

a.EJl‘La b.'ilS C.Lﬁhr.t_sﬁ. d.ugj‘)

29-Accounting systems of organizations often change over time. 'Organizations' means................. ;

a. L oLl b. Luslae C. il d. by <

30-Managers often select the method they find easiest to use in their specific situation. 'Managers'
11,775 L AN a

a.,Lks 48,18 b. <, C.oluis IS d. ol sas
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A. Choose the best answer.

1. What is the definition of Management accounting information?

a)

b)

c)

d)

S BT Ly g gy

It is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic entity, such as investors, creditors, and

governmental agencies.

It is primarily for decision makers who are inside the economic entity, such as investors, creditors, and

governmental agencies.

It is primarily for decision makers who are outside the economic entity, such as managers at various

organizational levels of entity.

[t is primarily for decision makers who are inside the economic entity, such as managers at various

organizational levels of entity.

2. Accounting information can be divided into two broad categories, according to the type of decision maker

who uses it. What are they?

a) Financial accounting and cost accounting

b) Management accounting and financial accounting

¢) Public accounting and cost accounting

d) Management accounting and cost accounting

3. GAAP has been developed to provide ............. ;

a)
b)
c)

d)

Managerial accounting

Governmental accounting

Financial accounting and reporting

Cost accounting

V3l asae
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4. Which one of the following consist of components of RELEVANCE?

a) Timeliness - Feedback value — Predictive Value
b) Verifiability - Representational faithfulness - Neutrality
¢) Comparability — Consistency - Materiality

d ) Understandability — Usefulness — Cost/Benefit

5. Which one of the following is a component of RELIABILITY?
a) Timeliness - Feedback value — Predictive Value
b) Verifiability - Representational faithfulness - Neutrality
¢) Comparability — Consistency - Materiality

d) Understandability — Usefulness — Cost/Benefit

6. The major classifications of cash flows are: ............... .

a) Revenue, Expenses and Gain, Loss activities

b) Operating, Investing and Financing activities.

c¢) Operating Income, Non-operating Income and Loss activities

d) Profitability, Liquidity and Investing

7. Which ene of the following items is NOT an operating activity?
a) Cash payments to employees.

b) Purchase of equipment.

¢) Redemption of bonds.

d)Band C

8. Which one of the following items is NOT an Investing activity?
a) Exchange of equipment for furniture

b) Issuance of bonds for land.

¢) Payment of dividends.

d) All of above

V3l Y asae
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9. When an entity applies the same accounting treatment to similar events, from period to period, the entity
1s considered to have ...........,

a) Relevance

b) Consistency

¢) Reliability

d) Comparability

10, coeee. ... means that information cannot be selected to favor one set of interested parties over another.
a) Verifiability

b) Representational faithfulness

¢) Neutrality

d) Reliability

11. Which one of the following items is a financing activity?
a) Purchase of equipment.

b) Issuance of bonds.

¢) Cash payments for current expenses.

d) Cash received from customers.

12. Which of the items mentioned below show the sources and the amounts of capital obtained and used by
the enterprise during the period?
a) Operating, Investing and Financing activities
b) Revenue, Expenses and Gain activities
¢) Operating Income, Non-operating Income and Loss activities

d) Profitability, Liquidity and Financing activities

13. Capitalized costs are first recorded as ........
a) An expense
b) An expenditure
¢) An asset

d) A Capital

VY asae
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14. Extraordinary Items are:
a) Unusual and Infrequent material gains and losses
b) Usual and Frequent material gains and losses
¢) Unusual and Frequent material gains and losses

d) Usual and Infrequent material gains and losses Gains

15. General purpose financial reporting is designed to serve the needs of ............. users of financial
information as a whole, rather than the needs of ............ user groups.
a) Internal - Particular
b) Internal - All
¢) External - Particular

d) External - All

16. In the new management approach of modern cost accounting, the central theme is: ............. ‘
a) Key success factors
b) Total value-chain analysis
¢) Customer satisfaction

d) Continuous improvement

17. A costing system typically accounts for costs in two basic stages. What are they ?
a) Cost Accumulation and Cost Allocation
b) Cost Accumulation and Cost Assignment
¢) Cost Accumulation and Cost Tracing

d) Cost Accumulation and Cost Behavior

18. Managers prefer to make decisions on the basis of .......... costs rather than ........... COsts.
a) Direct — Indirect
b) Variable — Fixed
¢) Indirect — Direct

d) Fixed — Variable
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19. Cost tracing is the assigning of ........... costs to the chosen cost object.
a) Direct
b) Variable
¢) Indirect

d) Fixed

20. Cost allocation is the assigning of ............. costs to the chosen cost object
a) Direct
b) Variable
¢) Indirect

d) Fixed

21. The continuous cost reduction efforts of competitors create a never-ending need for organizations to
.................. their own costs

a) Add

b) Reduce

¢) Increase

d) Focus

22. A cost driver (also called a cost generator or cost determinant) is ....................... that affects total costs.
a) Financial factor
b) Non-financial factor
¢) Any factor

d) Money factor

23 AL ccsinsiniviai is a cost that does not change in total despite changes in a cost driver.
a) Variable cost
b) Fixed cost
¢) Direct cost

d) Indirect cost
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24, Al cocninssissasiand is the range of the cost driver in which a specific relationship between cost and

driver is valid.
a) Reliable range
b) Simple range
¢) Master range

d) Relevant range

25. Noncapitalized costs are recorded as .............. of the accounting period when they are incurred
a) Expenses
b) Assets
¢) Expenditure

d) Noncapital

0, o R are all manufacturing costs considered to be part of the cost object (say, units
finished or in process), but that cannoet be individually traced to that cost object in an economically feasible
way.

a) Direct manufacturing labor costs

b) Direct materials costs

¢) Indirect manufacturing costs

d) Conversion costs

.2 SRR are all direct manufacturing costs
a) Conversion costs
b) Prime costs
c¢) Expenditure

d) Overhead costs
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28. Increase in equity (net assets) from peripheral or incidental transactions of an entity and from all other
transactions and other events and circumstances affecting the entity during a period except those that result
from revenues or investments by owners is called ............ .

a) Gain

b) Loss

¢) Revenue

d) Expense

29. Increases in net assets of a particular enterprise resulting from transfers to it from other entities of
something of value to obtain or increase ownership interests (or equity) in it is called .............. .

a) Investment by Owner
b) Distribution to Owner
¢) Equity

d) Comprehensive Income

30.The coovvvennnnn. reports cash receipts and cash disbursements from operating activities.
a) Indirect method

b) Reconciliation method
¢) Direct method

d) Equity Method

V 3V asae
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I. Which group of decision makers uses management accounting information primarily?
a. Those who are outside the economic entity.
b. Those who are inside the economic entity.
c. Investors, creditors and governmental agencies.

d. Top level managements.

2. In preparing financial statements, accountants are confronted with the potential dangers of bias,
misinterpretations, inexactness and ............... 5
a. ambiguity
b. responsibility
c. continuity

d. accountability

3. General purpose financial reporting is designed to serve the needs of .................... .
a. particular user groups
b. voluntary companies
c. external users of financial information as a whole

d. specific banks and organizations

4. What occupies the third level (the final level) of a conceptual framework?
a. The basic objectives.
b. The qualitative characteristics.
c. The measurement and recognition concepts.

d. The goals and purposes.
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5. For information to be useful, there must be a connection (linkage) between decision makers

and the decisions they make. This link 1s called ............... :

a. inferior information
b. useful information
c¢. understandability

d. materiality

6. I accounting information is verifiable, faithful in representation, and reasonably free of errors

and bias, 1t1S ............... .
a. reliable

b. relevant

C. comparative

d. predicative

7. Information that has been measured and reported in a similar manner for different enterprises is

considered ............... .
a. neutral

b. verifiable

c. faithful

d. comparable

8. What is probable economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a result of

past transactions, or events called?
a. Liabilities

b. Assets

c. Basic elements

d. Consistent standards
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9. Decreases in net assets of a particular enterprise resulting from transferring assets, rendering
services or incurring liabilities by the enterprise to owners is called ............... ;
a. investments by owners
b. comprehensive income
c. comparability and consistency

d. distributions to owners

. A subsection that shows the cost of goods that were sold to produce the sales is called

a. cost of Goods Sold Section
b. sales or revenue section
C. operating section

d. non-operating section

11. How many groupings exist in a single-step statement?
a. Four
b. Two
c. One

d. Three

. The statement of cash flows classifies cash receipts and cash payments by operating,

investing, and financing activities. Which of these activities involve liability and

stockholders' equity items?

a. Investing activities

b. Operating activities

c. Both investing and operating activities

d. Financing activities
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13. Preparing a statement of cash flows involves three major steps: 1) Determining the change in
cash, 2) Determining the net cash flow from operating activities and 3) ............... ;
a. determining cash flows from investing and financing activities
b. determining the current year’s income statement
c. analyzing the difference between the beginning and the ending cash balances

d. comparing balance sheets and selected transaction data

14. A subsection that lists expenses resulting from the company’s efforts to make sales is referred

oas .....cooevnnn. .

income tax

a.
b. extraordinary items

. general expenses

. selling expenses

. The mechanism by which products or services are delivered to the customer is termed

a. control
b. distribution
c. production

d. marketing

16. The sequence of business functions in which utility (usefulness) is added to the products or
services of an organization is called ............... ;

a. value chain

b. variance

c. cost accounting

d. cost management
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17. Factors such as cost, quality, time, and innovative products and services are termed

a. financial accounting
b. key success factors
c. marketing

d. planning

18. The collection of cost data in some organized way through an accounting system is called

4. conversion costs
b. capitalized costs
¢. cost accumulation

d. cost allocation

19. Anything for which a separate measurement of costs is desired is called. ............... :
a. cost object
b. cost driver
C. cost assignment

d. cost allocation

20. Activities that customers perceive as adding value to the products or services they purchase is

referredigo as . #........... ;
a. non-capitalized activities
b. value-added activities
c. indirect manufacturing activities

d. work in progress activities
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21. Goods particularly worked on but not yet fully completed are called ............... .
a. finished goods inventory
b. work-in-process inventory
c. direct materials inventory

d. value-added inventory

22. Units of output sold, selling prices, and levels of marketing costs are examples of

a. revenue driver
b. revenues
c. net income

d. cost-volume profit

23. In which system is the cost of a product or service obtained by using broad averages to assign

costs to masses of similar units?
a. Cost pool
b. Normal costing
c. Job-costing system

d. Process-costing system

24. In which system are costs assigned to a district unit, batch, or lot of a product or service?
a. Job-costing
b. Actual costing
c. Cost allocation base

d. Budgeted costing
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25. Material left over when making a main or joint product is called ............... .
a. reworked units
b. normal spoilage
c. abnormal spoilage

d. scrap

26. What is an auditor employed by a company to audit for a company's board of directors and
management called?
a. Independent auditor
b. Internal auditor
c. Operation auditor

d. Dependent auditor

27. Pronouncements issued by the AICPA to interpret generally accepted auditing standards are

a. generally accepted auditing standards
b. financial statements audit
c. statements on auditing standards

d. compliance audit

28. A misstatement in the financial statements, knowledge of which would affect a decision of a
reasonable user of the statements is ............... :
a. material statement
b. disclaimer of opinion
c. adverse opinion

d. qualified opinion
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29. What 1s an irregularity resulting in fraudulent financial reporting called?

a. Management assertion
b. Irregularity management fraud
c. Management fraud

d. [llegal act

30. What is an unintentional misstatement of the financial statements called?
a. Error
b. Illegal act
c. Mistake
d. Fraud
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1- Accounting information can be divided into two broad .......... , according to the type of decision
maker who uses it.
1. cities 2. towns 3. countries 4. categories
2-Like other human activities and disciplines, ............... is largely a product of its environment.
1. accounts 2. accounted 3. accounting 4. accountant

3-At the second level are the qualitative characteristics that make accounting information useful and
the elements of financial statements (...., liabilities, and so on).

1. assets 2. papers 3. journals 4. magazines
4- Investment by owners ........... in net assets.

1. falls 2. drops 3. decreases 4. increases
5-GAAP help increase the .................. of financial statement users that the statements are

representation ally faithful.

1. confident 2. confidence 3. confidential 4. confidentially

6-Investing activities generally involve ................ .
1. short-term assets 2. short-term losses

3. long-term assets 4. long-term losses
g

7-The primary purpose of the statement of cash flows is to provide information about cash receipts
and cash ............... of an entity during a period.

1. taxes 2. panks 3. payments 4. deliveries
8-The income statement helps users of the financial statements predict future .................. ina
number of different ways.

1. cash cars 2. cash flows 3. cash floats 4. cash floods
9-The ...ccovvuveeruene method deducts from operating cash receipts the operating cash disbursements.
1. direct 2. rejected 3. variable 4. unacceptable

10-People are sometimes surprised to learn that there are two ways to .................. the net income.
1. calculate 2. calculates 3. calculated 4. calculating
11-The accounting system is the principle and the most ..................... quantitative information system

in almost every organization.

1. invalid 2. credible 3. careless 4. unorganized
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12-The mechanism by which products or services are delivered to the customer is called ............ .

1. communication 2. conversation 3. calculation 4. distribution

13-Management accounting exists to help managers make better .......... .

1. statements 2. errors 3. decisions 4. chains

14-Managers are increasingly sharing accounting information with external parties such as suppliers
and customers. ‘Parties’ means ................ .

1. groups 2. houses 3. sizes 4. workers

15-Financial accounting, as mentioned, is constrained by ................. .

1. cvp 2. R&D 3. GAAS 4. GAAP
16-A changing in the level of the cost driver will cause a change in the level of the ................ cost of a

related cost object.

1. total 2. minimal 3. internal 4. external
17-All accounting systems accumulate ............ costs, which are the costs incurred, as distinguished

from budgeted or forecasted costs.

1. rare 2. actual 3. unreal 4. imaginary
18-Service-sector companies provide services or................. products to their customers.

1. seen 2. tangible 3. available 4. intangible
19-Capitalized costs are presumed to provide ................. benefits to the company.

1. past 2. future 3. unreal 4. non-receivable
20-Fixed costs include both direct fixed costs and .............. fixed costs of a chosen cost object.

1. right 2. direct 3. indirect 4. straight
21-The breakeven point is that quantity of output where total ................. and total costs are equal.
1. |osses 2. revenues 3. expenses 4. expenditure
22-Operating income is computed by subtracting .................. from operating revenues.

1. used revenues 2. used benefits
3. operating costs 4. operating profits

1010/101098368
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23 eireeen is equal to revenues minus all costs of the output that vary with respect to the units of
output.
1. Condensed line 2. Converted margin
3. Contribution margin 4. Concentration margin

24-The costing systems of many companies combine some elements of both job costing and ...............
costing.

1. pool 2. process 3. tracing 4. pudgeting

25-In brief, one the objectives of financial reporting is to provide information that is useful in
investment and credit decisions. ‘Financial reporting’ means .............. .

1 sesge b 20 )5S sledan 3 esyn b sl 4 e o8558
26-The business and investment community uses this report to determine profitability, investment

value, and credit worthiness. ‘Profitability’ means ................. .

1ol 2 5 slages 3 s o 4 S oy
27-According to FASB, the information provided in a statement of cash flows, if used with related

disclosures and other financial statements, should help investors, creditors and others.
'Disclosure’ means ................ .

1. .bLg{)‘ 2. . 3. d.an.v 4, Lzl

28-These principles restrict the set of revenue and cost measurement rules. ‘Restrict’ means

2 4

29-Both accountants and managers should always remember that management control systems are

not confined exclusively to technical matters. ‘Exclusively’ means ................... .

1.4 2.

[ . (IR 3.’: : 4:l_'L_..,o

30-Costs may be assigned to a department to facilitate decisions about departmental efficiency.
'Efficiency' means .............. .
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